¥

ﬁﬁi Village of RECREATION GRANTS COMMITTEE
Wy Kaslo AGENDA
DATE: 2024.03.25 LOCATION: Council Chambers — City Hall
TIME: 7:00 p.m. 413 Fourth Street, Kaslo

1. Call to Order

2. Adoption of the Agenda

2.1 Addition of late items, if any

2.2 Adoption of the agenda

RECOMMENDATION:
THAT the Agenda for the 2024.03.25 Recreation Grants Committee Meeting be
adopted as presented.

. Adoption of Minutes

3.1 Corrections to the minutes, if any

3.2 Adoption of the minutes

RECOMMENDATION:
THAT the Minutes of the 2023.10.19 Recreation Grant Committee Meeting be
adopted as presented.

Information Items
4.1 Reporting on Prior Grants
4.1.1 Hospice Society — Spring 2022
4.1.2 iDIDaRide — Spring 2023
4.1.3 Kaslo & Area Youth Council — Spring 2023
4.1.4 Kaslo & District Public Library — Spring 2023
4.1.5 Kaslo Baseball & Softball — Spring 2023
4.1.6 Kaslo Community Services — Fall 2022
4.1.7 Kaslo Disc Golf — Spring 2023
4.1.8 Kaslo Logger Sports — Spring 2023
4.1.9 Kaslo Outdoor Recreation & Trails — Spring 2023
4.1.10 Kaslo Racquet Club —Spring 2023
4.1.11 Kaslo Riding Club — Spring 2023
4.1.12 Kootenay Lake Independent School- Spring 2023
4.1.13 Kaslo Remote Control Club

5. Question Period

An opportunity for members of the public to ask questions or make comments
relating to items on the agenda.
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6. Business
6.1 2024 Spring Recreation Grants

To make a recommendation regarding awarding funds for the 2024 Spring
Recreation Grant funds.

6.1.1 Hospice Society

6.1.2 iDIDaRide

6.1.3 Kaslo & Area Youth Council

6.1.4 Kaslo & District Public Library

6.1.5 Kaslo Baseball & Softball

6.1.6 Kaslo Community Services

6.1.7 Kaslo Cougars

6.1.8 Kaslo Disc Golf

6.1.9 Kaslo Logger Sports

6.1.10 Kaslo Outdoor Recreation & Trails

6.1.11 Kaslo Racquet Club

6.1.12 Kaslo Riding Club

6.1.13 Kaslo Rugby

6.1.14 Kootenay Lake Independent School

6.1.15 Kootenay Lake Innovation Center

7. Lateltems
7.1.1 Remote Control Club

8. Next Meeting
Unless otherwise specified the next meeting will be held at the call of the Chair.

9. Adjournment
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Fﬁ? Village of
Wy Kaslo

RECREATION GRANTS COMMITTEE
MINUTES

DATE: 2023.10.19

LOCATION:  Council Chambers — City Hall

TIME: 7:00 p.m. 413 Fourth Street, Kaslo
PRESENT: Chair: Mayor Hewat
Members: Erika Bird, Joy Lukacs
Regrets: Ken Butt, Lynn Goldsborough
Staff: CO Allaway
Public: 0
1. Call to Order

We respect and recognize the First Nations within whose unceded lands the Village of Kaslo is
situated, including the Ktunaxa, Sinixt, and Sylix People, and the Indigenous and Metis Residents

of our community.

The meeting was called to order at 7:06 p.m.

. Adoption of the Agenda

2.1. Adoption of the Agenda for the 2023.10.19 Recreation Grant Committee Meeting
Moved, seconded and CARRIED
THAT the Agenda for the 2023.10.19 Recreation Grant Committee Meeting be
adopted as presented.

. Adoption of the Minutes

3.1. Adoption of the Minutes of the 2023.03.23 Recreation Grant Committee Meeting
Moved, seconded and CARRIED
THAT the Minutes for the 2023.03.23 Recreation Grant Committee Meeting be
adopted as presented.

Information Items

4.1. Reporting on Prior Grants
The committee received the reports on prior grant intakes.

Question Period
Nil

. Business

6.1. 2023 Fall Recreation Grants
Moved, seconded and CARRIED
THAT the Recreation Grant Committee recommends to Council that the 2023 Fall
Recreation Grants be awarded as follows:
e Kaslo and District Arena Society - $500.00
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e JB Fletcher Restoration Society - $480.00

e Kaslo & Area Youth Council - $500.00

e Kaslo Outdoor Recreation and Trails Society - $500.00
e Kaslo Racquet Club - $500.00

e North Kootenay Lake Art & Heritage Council - $500.00
e Kaslo Minor Hockey - $500.00

e Kaslo & District Public Library Association - $500.00

e Kootenay Lake Independent School Society - $450.00

7. Late Items — Ni/

8. Next Meeting
The next meeting will be held at the call of the chair.

9. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 7:15 p.m.

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

Corporate Officer Chair Hewat

Recommendations to Council

THAT the Recreation Grant Committee recommends to Council that the 2023 Fall
Recreation Grants be awarded as follows:

e . Kaslo and District Arena Society - $500.00

e JB Fletcher Restoration Society - $480.00

e Kaslo & Area Youth Council - $500.00

e Kaslo Outdoor Recreation and Trails Society - $500.00
e Kaslo Racquet Club - $500.00

e North Kootenay Lake Art & Heritage Council - $500.00
e Kaslo Minor Hockey - $500.00

e Kaslo & District Public Library Association- $500.00

e Kootenay Lake Independent School Society - $450.00

Village of Kaslo —2023.10.19 Recreation Grant Committee — MINUTES
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VILLAGE OF KASLO

2023 FALL RECREATION GRANT

Society Request Approved|Purpose Financial| Report(|Last Applied
Hospice Society $ 435.00 to help with the Hike, Bike & Roll Event. Yes Yes |[[Spring 2022
iDIDaRide $ 500.00 to help with course safety and advertising. Yes Yes [|Spring 2023
Kaslo & Area Youth Council $ 500.00 to help with supplies & fees to run a community booth at May Days Yes Yes [|Fall 2023
Kaslo & District Public Library $ 500.00 to help with the Indigenous Beading & Bookclub. Yes Yes [|Fall 2023
Kaslo Baseball & Softball $ 500.00 to help with the purchase of baseballs. Yes Yes [|Spring 2023
Kaslo Community Services $ 500.00 to help with the Youth Art and Culture Project. Yes Yes [|Fall 2022
Kaslo Cougars $ 500.00 to help cover the cost of two ice times. Yes N/A ||[Never
Kaslo Disc Golf $ 500.00 to help with finishing 3 tee boxes. *Yes Yes [|Spring 2023
Kaslo Logger Sports $ 500.00 to help with the bleacher improvements & sound system. Yes Yes [|Spring 2023
Kaslo Outdoor Recreation & Trails | $ 500.00 to help further develop the Kaslo Family Mountain Bike Park. Yes Yes [|Fall 2023
Kaslo Racquet Club $ 500.00 to help purchase a specialized cleaning brush for the courts. Yes Yes [|Fall 2023
Kaslo Riding Club $ 500.00 to help with upgrading the Riding Club equipment. Yes Yes [|Spring 2023
Kaslo Rugby $ 500.00 to help with sports equipment. Yes N/A ||[Never
Kootenay Lake Independent School | $  450.00 to purchase twenty pairs of rain mittens. Yes Yes [|Fall 2023
Kootenay Lake Innovation Center $ 500.00 to help with the Kootenay Resiliency Festival Yes N/A ||[Never
Kaslo Remote Control Club $ 350.00 to help cover the cost of the 2023 & 2024 License of Occupation. Yes Yes [|Fall 2021
TOTAL| $ 7,735.00




Hospice Society of North Kootenay Lake

Village of Kaslo

2022 Recreation Grant

The Hospice Society of North Kootenay Lake held a successful Hike for Hospice event in November 2022.

The funding received from the Village went primarily towards printing and advertising the event as well
as providing refreshments for a gathering after the walk.

We were able to raise awareness of the continued operation of Hospice and to increase our donations
and memberships. Best of all, it brought over 40 people out into the crisp November air for exercise and
enjoyment of our community. The age range of participants was from 4 to 84. We were also able to
celebrate the incredible effort our out-going board has made to continue the work of Hospice through
the pandemic.

Thank you very much for your on-going generous support of the Hospice Society.

Sincerely,

Donna Gibbons, Treasurer

Hospice Society of North Kootenay Lake
Box 801. Kaslo, BC VOG 1MO

Copy of Financial Statement attached.



7:18 PM

24-11-22
Accrual Basis

Hospice Society of North Kootenay Lake

Profit & Loss by Class

1 January through 24 November 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4720 - Program Income
4726 - Grants

Total 4720 - Program Income
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
6100 - GST Paid [ITC]
6101 - HST Paid [ITC]
6510 - Program Expenses
6511 - Advertising Expenses
6514 - Events-Public Relations

Total 6510 - Program Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

VofKaslo2022R... TOTAL

500.00 500.00
500.00 500.00
500.00 500.00
500.00 500.00
17.86 17.86
1.68 1.68

333.15 333.15

185.63 185.63
518.78 518.78
538.32 538.32
-38.32 -38.32
-38.32 -38.32
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2023 Spring Recreation Grant Report

To: Kaslo Village Council and Staff

The 2023 Kaslo Ididaride mountain bike and trail running races were held on July 2, 2023.
The event consisted of five races: three mountain biking (24k, 17k and 11k) and two trail running (11
and 17k) events. The races were held on the trails south of Kaslo, above the airport.

There were 81 participants in total, ranging in ages from 9 to 70. Of these participants, 31 were
residents of Kaslo and North Kootenay Lake; 30 were from other Kootenay communities; 12 were
from greater BC; 4 from other Canadian provinces; 3 were from the U.S.; and one was from the
Australia.

The event was sponsored by twelve local businesses, and three personal, society, and government
SpoNsors.

The $500 funding from the 2023 Village of Kaslo Spring Recreation Grant was used to pay SecuriSport
for the bib numbers for the race participants ($337.62); Kaslo Home Hardware for course marking
supplies ($74.55); and Hall Printing for advertising/posters ($95.70). Thank you for your continued
support of our commitment to making good use of the recreational trail systems for this fun biking and
running event.

Please find the 2023 financial statements attached to this email. Photos of our event were sent with the
2023 Municipal Grant report.

Sincerel

Y,

Fiona Anderson
Treasurer, Ididaride




Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

In order for your group to be eligible for future funding intakes, this form must be completed and
returned before the next year’s intake (e.g. reporting from Spring 2022 must be submitted prior to
making an application for Spring 2023 funding)

We are collecting your personal information under section 26(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant Program. If you have questions about our
collection of your information, please contact the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or 250-353-2311 x105.

Organization Name: / D ,DAK{T)E
Project Title: AORD EVENST

4 il
Contact Name: F1onm A“/C(’ 750 )

Contact Phone:

ﬁgoo, g

Amount of Recreation Grant funding received:

< -’
Granting cycle: (e.g. Spring 2023) <77 ’1_7 2023

Total Project Budget (including funds from other sources):

Please list other sources of funds, and the amount provided or attach a separate sheet with this
information:
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8:39 AM

2024-02-14
Accrual Basis

IDIDARIDE

Balance Sheet
As of 31 December 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Chequing/Savings
100 - Masterplan KSCU 1380203

Total Chequing/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
300 - Opening Balance Equity

32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

31 Dec 23

2,684.99
2,684.99

2,684.99

2,684.99

1,269.76
944.29
470.94

2,684.99
2,684.99
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8:38 AM

2024-02-14
Accrual Basis

IDIDARIDE

Profit & Loss
January through December 2023

Income
405 -
440 -
460 -
465 -
470 -
475 -

Bank Interest

Grant Income
Registration Income
KMBC Memb income
Sponsorship iIncome
Concession Income

Total Income

Expense

510 -
520 -
530 -
550 -
560 -
565 -

Advertising Expense
Course/Route Expenses
Donation Expense
Operating Expenses
Participant Expenses

KMBC Membership Expense

Total Expense

Net income

Jan - Dec 23

0.67
1,000.00
2,621.14

110.00
3,450.00
55.00

7,236.81

1,796.85
294.02
1,000.00
2,979.42
585.78
110.00

6,765.87
470.94
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Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

In order for your group to be eligible for future funding intakes, this form must be completed and
returned before the next year’s intake (e.g. reporting from Spring 2022 must be submitted prior to
making an application for Spring 2023 funding)

We are collecting your personal information under section 26(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant Program. if you have questions about our
collection of your information, please contact the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or 250-353-2311 x105.

Organization Name: K as\o @V\d fﬂ“pﬁa VW\ C Nl \
Project Title: CotteN Cavdy \ZO‘L&/\;\ BocSHA
Contact Name: 6‘ ~on ‘ = ool
Contact Email: l{q% cC@ |< a0 . OP\%
o0

Amount of Recreation Grant funding received: 4 & o0
Granting cycle: (e.g. Spring 2023) &p ANy a() Q ‘5

D)

Total Project Budget (including funds from other sources):

Please list other sources of funds, and the amount provided or attach a separate sheet with this
information: ’
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Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

| How were Recreation Grant funds spent: (check eligible expense categories in the Recreation Grant
Eligibility Criteria Policy)

Finas wure Spent on Suppled ©

Verclor el

Do you have any pictures that you would like to share? Please attach them to this report.

By signing below | confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information provided in this report is

k (S A3

DATE

-<3}Y)v’lr1071 /%éea C

PRINT NAME

Completed reports can be submitted to:

Village of Kaslo
By Mail: PO Box 576, Kaslo, BC, VOG 1M0
In Person: 413 Fourth Street

Via Emait: admin@kaslo.ca
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Type " Date Num Name Memo Class Amount Balance
Ordinary Income/Expense
Incom
e
Grants Village - Municipal
Spring Recreation
VoK Spring Rec
Deposit 2023-05-03 Village of Kaslo Deposit Grant 250.00 250.00
Total Spring Recreation 250.00 250.00
Total Grants Village - Municipal 250.00 250.00
Total Income 250.00 250.00
Gross Profit 250.00 250.00
Expense
Cotton Candy Youth Booth
VoK Spring Rec
Bill 2023-04-20 530  The Canada Popcorn Company Supplies  Grant 55.00 55.00
Kaslo District Chambre of Vendor VoK Spring Rec
Bill 2023-05-11 535 Commerce Fee Grant 195.00 250.00
Total Cotton Candy Youth
Booth 250.00 250.00
Total Expense 250.00 250.00
Net Ordinary Income 0.00 0.00
Net
0.00 0.00

Income




Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

In order for your group to be eligible for future funding intakes, this form must be completed and
returned before the next year’s intake (e.g. reporting from Spring 2022 must be submitted prior to
making an application for Spring 2023 funding)

We are collecting your personal information under section 26(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant Program. If you have questions about our
collection of your information, please contact the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or 250-353-2311 x105.

Organization Name: Kaslo & District Public Library Association
Project Title: Adult - Wreck this Journal Program
Contact Name: Eva Kelemen

Contact Phone: 250-353-2942

Contact Email: ekelemen@kaslo.bclibrary.ca

Amount of Recreation Grant funding received: $500.00

Granting cycle: (e.g. Spring 2023) Spring 2023

Total Project Budget (including funds from other sources):

Please list other sources of funds, and the amount provided or attach a separate sheet with this
information:

Village Spring Recreation Grant 2023 $500.00

Osprey - KDPL Fund 463.51
KFL Grant (def from 2022) 26.69
2023 Literacy Grant 22.69

Total $1,015.89
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Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

How were Recreation Grant funds spent: (check eligible expense categories in the Recreation Grant
Eligibility Criteria Policy)

Coordination wages for 6 sessions  $647.06
Supplies (Journals/misc) 188.32  Cn Fo0
Snacks 180.51 O vt '

Total $1,015.89

~~

Do you have any pictures that you would like to share? Please attach them to this report.

By signing below | confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information provided in this report is
complete and accurate. y

/

SIGNATURE DATE

Eva Kelemen
PRINT NAME

Completed reports can be submitted to:

Village of Kaslo

By Mail: PO Box 576, Kaslo, BC, VOG 1M0
In Person: 413 Fourth Street
Via Email: admin@kaslo.ca
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%: Village of Kaslo

e Recreation Grant Reporting Form
A

In order for your group to be eligible for future funding intakes, this form must be completed and
returned before the next year’s intake (e.g. reporting from Spring 2022 must be submitted prior to
making an application for Spring 2023 funding)

We are collecting your personal information under section 26(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant Program. If you have questions about our
collection of your information, please contact the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or 250-353-2311 x105.

Organization Name: I(M(/O [/'/0‘(7'] gﬁim
Project Title: L'{OU\TH gﬂﬁﬁﬁw iaw’/,we,bf

Contact Name: Mﬁmfil") g@ W)

Contact Email: K‘ffw ourH &ﬂjﬁ@ﬂl«t@ me Cb M

Amount of Recreation Grant funding received: 3 S 00

Granting cycle: (e.g. Spring 2023) € f/LI'A)@ ZZ- 5

Total Project Budget (including funds from other sources):

Please list other sources of funds, and the amount provided or attach a separate sheet with this
information:

?/}%Muj [Ms OF ¥ S25. yg Couwaﬁ

Tre Pucnnse OF femrice & (e Bes

@L Tt Santsor) 45 Wm /45 AC/ZQHQL;;

n Wit {M5 e
’7/)1075 [éfﬂ &W /4N1 Mﬂmm\ﬁ e (s |
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Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

How were Recreation Grant funds spent: (check eligible expense categories in the Recreation Grant
Eligibility Criteria Policy)

%w; Mtﬂ gﬁv{ ON 6/?145 £ E@wiﬁmzm’

Do you have any pictures that you would like to share? Please attach them to this report.

,@aei T Aﬁﬁtﬁw

By signing below | confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information provided in this report is
complete and accurate.

M st Dtpwnd

PRINT NAME

Completed reports can be submitted to:

Village of Kaslo

By Mail: PO Box 576, Kaslo, BC, VOG 1MO
In Person: 413 Fourth Street
Via Email: admin@kaslo.ca
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Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

In order for your group to be eligible for future funding intakes, this form must be completed and
returned before the next year’s intake (e.g. reporting from Spring 2022 must be submitted prior to
making an application for Spring 2023 funding)

We are collecting your personal information under section 26(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant Program. If you have questions about our
collection of your information, please contact the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or 250-353-2311 x105.

Organization Name: KaXlo (ew\«mm Sesvieea g;;m,\_gf‘fh]

Project Title: }\)&oui«&? P«a«r—'?e{t Pmct‘w

CO ntact Name: ::_i_ (} LA {\& Pt {_/( .(-g)"(.’\:}i'a\/@\

Contact Phone: 280 —3S2~- 76491 oYy 2o\
Contact Email: 341 ne b(’t”(ﬁ v\%a«r\ 2 (M La o . Sefvice <
Amount of Recreation Grant funding received: ‘F SOH

Granting cycle: (e.g. Spring 2023) Lo 202 2.

Total Project Budget (including funds from other sources): g NN

Please list other sources of funds, and the amount provided or attach a separate sheet with this
information:

Keodr emc%mﬂbm.(im:“ Cc: nAA \MJ(“\:\ q@v% e Lo 2Ve
¢ sno

-K . C ot :A "-\(?OJ“ “'"F_;-AM : \oeq ‘{: 2.\~ 6 '“_?
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Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

How were Recreation Grant funds spent: (check eligible expense categories in the Recreation Grant
Eligibility Criteria Policy)

) L/ r Y {’\/\3{’ : "<:\))\/\C,G_/L /A_)(_)/"-(f) S“’{X’/Vx I

{ 2 @ ¢ e k\ P

<t ﬂH LD A9 RV ""{ € s = L

Do you have any pictures that you would like to share? Please attach them to this report.

By signing below | confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information provided in this report is
complete and accurate.

(o4 , 202 Y
SIGN DATE
\

/

r};] A % B\,‘\ \\d’ b\"\;k\vl Q
PRINT NAME

Completed reports can be submitted to:

Village of Kaslo

By Mail: PO Box 576, Kaslo, BC, VOG 1M0
In Person: 413 Fourth Street
Via Email: admin@Kkaslo.ca
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Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

How were Recreation Grant funds spent: (check eligible expense categories in the Recreation Grant
Eligibility Criteria Policy)

gi e I
N DN KWy

(,/:(ﬂ 7 Y. L(/U{f) < {'7 /7’ 21l EdD
:’\; / /]‘:) 4 ?-/ wE é—; & s F /> = Cern {l. = 7=
SieeNALE | AL55 OLE #IE A DiSc e ”'/i/(”lé’l,\/

Dyse Dizod Box Fa LosT Dises AND urec #yse
VIR 7’7/(,"14 7

B
o P " - < ) &9 . 7 V = ,r" - Y
ar Dises ol 4"”/"'”(/%. 24, T i 1

. ) A g . :) &
Dsc AL AbLE T8 (RA ?/ '

Do you have any pictures that you would like to share? Please attach them to this report.

By signing below | confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information provided in this report is

complete and accurate.

//’
hmar. 2( froz2 Y

SIGNATURE DATE / !

7-/’{:Y/“ W /L Lo )

PRINT NAME

Completed reports can be submitted to:

Village of Kaslo
By Mail: PO Box 576, Kaslo, BC, VOG 1M0
In Person: 413 Fourth Street

Via Email: admin@kaslo.ca
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Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Fo

In order for your group to be eligible for future funding intakes, this form must be completed and
returned before the next year’s intake (e.g. reporting from Spring 2022 must be submitted prior to
making an application for Spring 2023 funding)

We are collecting your personal information under section 26(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant Program. If you have questions about our
collection of your information, please contact the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or 250-353-2311 x105.

Organization Name: -\@5‘0 L_Cma/\‘iﬂg

Project Tit?e: 2022 % LW dwg o)

Contact Name: Radb\ B,\WB |$:U’m&\fp CCD’CW’M

Contact Email: W\P WO\W@ g“(ﬁ\\ . Can,

Amount of Recreation Grant funding received: $250,0°

Granting cycle: (e.g. Spring 2023) WO OO R
_ VoY o

Total Project Budget (including funds from other sources):
_ =54 1327
Please list other sources of funds, and the amount provided or attach a separate sheet with this

information:
\lage of Kodo $3807
Cracks (Roces cer) S eco—

Ravare Dorptrirs Foen->
DR

& A4 RT>
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Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

How were Recreation Grant funds spent: (check eligible expense categories in the Recreation Grant
Eligibility Criteria Policy)

“fre %250 from he \illage of Kodo Recrational Gantfunds
were Used o puvdnose t-dnids ot were used as przes
ond—ne offridd dwvs uom by Conpetitns, \duntess o
—fte s Lgggespots Camitie= . e orerall costof
whidy 5 $4 1327 (sa= attadhe=t O ) |

Do you have any pictures that you would like to share? Please attach them to this report. . YO,

By signing below | confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information provided in this report is
complete and accurate.

Hue 19/23

DATE

Andrea Hand
PRINTNAME K5 Board Craiw’

Completed reports can be submitted to:

Village of Kaslo

By Mail: PO Box 576, Kaslo, BC, VOG 1MO
In Person: 413 Fourth Street
Via Email: admin@kaslo.ca
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Big Cranium Design Inc. Invoice
V1L 4H4
273 Baker Street Date Invoice #
250-352-6030
5/08/2023 18203
Invoice To
Kaslo Loggers Sports ’
Andrea Hand
PST # P.O. No. Terms
Description Qty Rate Amount
ADULT TEES
M&O 3541 - Deluxe Blend T-Shirt - BLACK - (S-40) (M-50) (L-70) (XL-20) 180 9.063 1,631.34
YOUTH TEES
M&O 3544 - Youth Deluxe Blend T-Shirt - BLACK - (8-10) (M-15) (L-15) 40 6.536 261.44
HOODIES
Independent Trading Co. - Midweight Hooded Sweatshirt - SS4500 - BLACK 31 35.26194 1,093.12
- (S-6) (M-7) (L-13) (XL-5)
Andrea's Personal ltems:
KOI® TRIBLEND MUSCLE TANK. KOI8049 - CHARCOAL TRIBLEND - 1 2227 2227
(S-1)
Independent Trading Co. - Midweight Hooded Sweatshirt - SS4500 - BLACK 1 35.26 35.26
- (M-1)
SCREEN PRINTING
Screen Setup - C/C & BACK PRINTS + YOUTH SIZE - Kaslo Logger Sports 3 30.00 90.00
2023 Logo - 2 COL
Screen Printing Cost - C/C - Kaslo Logger Sports 2023 Logo - WHITE AND 221 3.25 718.25
ORANGE
Screen Printing Cost - BACK PRINT - Kaslo Logger Sports 2023 Logo - 31 3.25 100.75
WHITE AND ORANGE
Screen Setup - Main Jet Logo - Andrea's Tank & Hoodie - L/C & NAPE - 1 30.00 30.00
WHITE INK
Screen Printing Cost - 1-COL MAIN JET LOGO - WHITE INK 2 10.00 20.00
Discount - BIG CRANIUM SPONSORSHIP FOR 2023 KASLO LOGGER -350.00 -350.00
SPORTS
Subtotal
GST/HST
PST
Total
Payments/Credits
Balance Due

GST/HST No. 866716004

Page 1




Big Cranium Design Inc. Invoice
V1L 4H4 -
273 Baker Street Date Invoice #
250-352-6030
5/08/2023 18203
Invoice To
Kaslo Loggers Sports
Andrea Hand
PST # P.O. No. Terms
Description Qty Rate Amount
Customer notes:
For my personal items
1 medium tank
1 medium hoodie.
Please add the Main Jet Motorsport logo to both my items
Subtotal $3,652.43
GST/HST $200.12
PST $280.17
Total $4,132.72
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $4,132.72

GST/HST No. 866716004

Page 2




Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

In order for your group to be eligible for future funding intakes, this form must be completed and
returned before the next year’s intake (e.g. reporting from Spring 2022 must be submitted prior to
making an application for Spring 2023 funding)

We are collecting your personal information under section 26(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant Program. If you have questions about our
collection of your information, please contact the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or 250-353-2311 x105.

Organization Name: Kaslo Outdoor Recreation & Trails Society
Project Title: Print Trail Maps
Contact Name: Stu Heard
Contact Phone: _
Contact Email: kortsbc@gmail.com
Amount of Recreation Grant funding received: $500
Spring 2023

Granting cycle: (e.g. Spring 2023)

Total Project Budget (including funds from other sources): $000

Please list other sources of funds, and the amount provided or attach a separate sheet with this
information: From KORTS operating funds $400

PAGE 1 OF 2



Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

How were Recreation Grant funds spent: (check eligible expense categories in the Recreation Grant
Eligibility Criteria Policy)

Print 14 large format maps for Kaslo & Area trailhead kiiosks,
Municipal campground bulletin board, Kaslo Information Centre.

Do you have any pictures that you would like to share? Please attach them to this report.

By signing below | confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information provided in this report is
complete and accurate.

September 20 2023
SIGNATURE DATE

Stuart Heard

PRINT NAME

Completed reports can be submitted to:

Village of Kaslo

By Mail: PO Box 576, Kaslo, BC, VOG 1MO0
In Person: 413 Fourth Street
Via Email: admin@kaslo.ca

PAGE 2 OF 2




Karissa Stroshein

Subject: Kaslo Spring Rec Grant 2023 finial report for 20

From: Ken Butt KORTS Treasurer <kortsbc@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 3:51 PM

To: Karissa Stroshein <admin@kaslo.ca>

Subject: Kaslo Spring Rec Grant 2023 finial report for 20

| am sending in the finial report for the 2023 Spring rec grant .

KORTS received $500 to spend on trail Signage , | can not seem to find the finial report form, so if this format is not
adequate , then please forward me the report form.

The money was spent on designing and printing the large trail maps that are on the various kiosks located in and around
Kaslo.

The signage cost us $1028.76 . | have attached the 2 invoices for this project .

Thank you for your support

Thank you
Ken Butt
KORTS Treasurer

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
www.avast.com



Penny\ise

Pennywise
Box 430, Kaslo BC VOG1MO0
accounting@pennywiseads.com

Invoice

Invoice # 19753
Invoice Date: 4/14/23
Terms: Net 30

1-800-663-4619 Rep: JT
local 250-353-2602
GST#RT723338927
Bill to: Bill to ID: 3192
Stu Heard
Kaslo Outdoor Recreation and Trails Society -
KORTS
Box 1024
Kaslo, BC VOG 1M0
Ad Insertions included in this Invoice
Date AdID Description Edition Charge GST  Applied Total
5/1/23 Design Work 2.5@$75/hr $187.50 $9.38 $196.88|
Payment is greatly appreciated upon receiving this invoice. 2% will be charged on accounts over 30 days, and each 30 days after.
Pennywise accepts payments multiple ways: Total Charges $187.50
* Credit Card: call 250-353-2602 GST $9.38
« E-Transfer: email payments@pennywiseads.com .
answer to any security question should be Pennywise Payments Applied
* cheque Total Balance Due $196.88
Please return this portion with cheque/cash
Invoice Date: 4/14/23
Invoice # 19753
Account# 3192
Amount Enclosed
Pennywise
BOX 430, Kaslo, BC VOG1MO Product Charges
1-800-663-4619 Total Balance Due $196.88
local 250-353-2602




TRAIL NELSON
H ALI— 250 364 2300 Phone I info@hallprinting.ca 250 352 6900 phone B nelson@hallprinting.ca
P R I NTIN G 250 364 1099 Fax 815 Victoria Street 250 354 1666 Fax #2-320 Vernon Street
0 8006637820 TollFree  Trail, BC VIR 3T3 0 8773541700 ToliFree ~ Nelson, BC VIL 4E4

Kaslo Outdoor Recreation & Trails Society

c/o Ken Butt, Treasurer MSO INVOICE
P.O. Box 1024

Kaslo BC VOG 1M0 118489
Stuart Heard Customer PO:

Phone: 250-353-1875

Fax: 4/26/23

E-Mail kortsbc@gmail.com

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
15 Kaslo Area Trail Map Bottom Section - Laminated - 36" x 6" $165.00
15 Kaslo Area Trail Map Right Side Section - Laminated - 12" x 24" $179.25
15 Kaslo Area Trail Map Section - Laminated - 24" x 24" $ 398.50
Thank You. PLEASE PAY FROM INVOICE. Sales Rep:  Darren
TERMS: Total due 30 days from Invoice. SUBTOTAL $742.75
2% late fee charged if paid after due date. '
GST#R121107015
FSC SA-C0C-006693-AL
GST $37.14
PST $51.99
* Half Inch Laminate border on all pieces
TOTAL $831.88
DEPOSITS $0.00
AMOUNT DUE $ 831.88




P. 0. BOX # 485
KASLO, BC V0G-1M0
TELEPHONE # 250-353-2258

May 28, 2023

VILLAGE OF KASLO
Box # 576
Kaslo, BC VOG-1M0

ATTENTION:  Ms. Catherine Allaway, Corporate Officer

Dear Ms. Allaway:

RE: KASLO RACQUET CLUB
VOK’S 2023 SPRING RECREATION GRANT / VOK'S CHEQUE # 23257 for $500

Please find attached a copy of Pickleball Depot’s invoice # BBMAN83879 in the amount of $508.08 for the
purchase of pickleball paddies, thus spending the funding granted. These will be used during our “Meet
& Greet” events where we open for the public to come and try the sport & hopefully get them hooked!
They will also be very useful for those who wish to play but cannot yet afford to purchase the paddles
especially the students and some of the elders.

We once again and on behalf of Kaslo Racquet Club, we are extremely grateful for the Municipality’s
financial support. We would not be where we are if it were not for the Municipality.

Yours sincerely,
KASLO RACQUET CLUB

President




o)

_a SA
PickteBaliDepot.ca

Pickleball Depot Ltd.
4211-25A Ave, unit #1

Gorndeh i iictshop Vernon BC V1T 7G8
(250)550-5280
sales@pickleballdepot.ca

www.pickleballdepot.ca
GST/HST Registration No.: 817198286
PST BC Registration No.: 817198286

INVOICE
BILLTO SHIP TO INVOICE # BBMAN83879
Mabel Russell Mabel Russell DATE 03-05-2023
Kaslo Racquet Club Kaslo Racquet Club DUE DATE 03-05-2023
PO BOX 1108 PO BOX B TERMS Due on receipt
Kaslo British Columbia Kaslo British Columbia
VoG 1M0O VoG 1M0O
ACTIVITY AQTY o T CRATE S ANOUNT
SUMGRAPH-BL 1 94.95 94.95
APEX SUMMIT GRAPHITE- Blue
SUMGRAPH-G 2 94.95 189.90
APEX SUMMIT GRAPHITE- Green
PIN-PROP 3 74.95 224.85
APEX PINNACLE PRO- Purple
Thanks for your businessl! SUBTOTAL 509.70
DISCOUNT 11% -56.07
GST @ 5% 22.69
/C/&/ in9 PST (BC) @ 7% 31.76
TOTAL 508.08
LVEeSs
0’2 5/6 BALANCE DUE CAD 508.08




Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

In order for your group to be eligible for future funding intakes, this form must be completed and
returned before the next year’s intake (e.g. reporting from Spring 2022 must be submitted prior to
making an application for Spring 2023 funding)

We are collecting your personal information under section 26(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant Program. If you have questions about our
collection of your information, please contact the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or 250-353-2311 x105.

Organization Name:

Kaslo Riding Club

Project Title: ) . .
Horse jumping equipment

Contact Name:
Barb Cyr

Contact Phone:

Amount of Recreation Grant funding received: ~ $500

Granting cycle: (e.g. Spring 2023) Spring, 2023

Total Project Budget (including funds from other sources): $1500

Please list other sources of funds, and the amount provided or attach a separate sheet with this

information:
Kootenay Savings Community Foundation, $1000

PAGE 1 OF 2



Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

How were Recreation Grant funds spent: (check eligible expense categories in the Recreation Grant
Eligibility Criteria Policy)
Recreation grant funds were spent entirely on horse jumping equipment. Kaslo Riding

Club would like to thank the village of Kaslo for this support. It feels wonderful to have

new equipment that is safe.

Do you have any pictures that you would like to share? Please attach them to this report.
yes! Photo is of Millie Cyr jumping with her horse, Soleil, at the Kaslo Riding arena.

By signing below | confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information provided in this report is
complete and accurate.

Feb 10, 2024
SIGNATURE DATE
Barb Cyr
PRINT NAME

Completed reports can be submitted to:

Village of Kaslo

By Mail: PO Box 576, Kaslo, BC, VOG 1MO0
In Person: 413 Fourth Street
Via Email: admin@kaslo.ca

PAGE 2 OF 2






Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

In order for your group to be eligible for future funding intakes, this form must be completed and
returned before the next year’s intake (e.g. reporting from Fall 2022 must be submitted prior to
making an application for Fall 2023 funding)

We are collecting your personal information under section 26(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant Program. If you have questions about our
collection of your information, please contact the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or 250-353-2311 x105.

Organization Name: Kootenay Lake Independent School Society (KLISS)

Project Title: Periwinkle Children’s Centre Gardening Supplies

Contact Name: Heike Reeg-Smith

Contact Phone:

250-505-6091

Contact Email:

periwinkle.kliss@gmail.com

Amount of Recreation Grant funding received: $ 500

Granting cycle: (e.g. Fall 2023) Spring 2023

Total Project Budget (including funds from other sources): $ 524.97

Please list other sources of funds, and the amount provided or attach a separate sheet with this
information:

Periwinkle Children’s Centre funds: $13.85

Charity 50% GST rebate: $11.12

PAGE 1 OF 2



Village of Kaslo
Recreation Grant Reporting Form

How were Recreation Grant funds spent: (check eligible expense categories in the Recreation Grant

Eligibility Criteria Policy)

Funds were spent on potting soil, seeds, cedar shavings, pots, a garden hose and shower
nozzle, rakes, shovels and a pruner.

The children plant seeds, tend them and watch them grow!

Do you have any pictures that you would like to share? Please attach them to this report.

By signing below | confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information provided in this report is

complete and accurate.

R October 13, 2023

SIGNATURE DATE

Tammy Horick
PRINT NAME

Completed reports can be submitted to:

Village of Kaslo

By Mail: PO Box 576, Kaslo, BC, VOG 1MO0
In Person: 413 Fourth Street
Via Email: admin@kaslo.ca

PAGE 2 OF 2
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January 20, 2022 . : v
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Village of Kaslo

The Kaslo RC Club would like to thank the Village of Kaslo for the Recreation Grant of $500 that we
received November 12, 2021.

We used this grant money to purchase an Aviation 2—-way radio for a cost of $554.40 that Kaslo Town
Council and the Airport Advisory Committee requested we have.

Thank you

Roy Ross
Kaslo RC Club




Flectronics

Communications
902 Front Street, Nelson, BC, V1L 4C2 Invoice #
Phone: 250-352-7292 Fax: 250-354-4070 P.O.#
GST# 833516271 Date: _ Jro (M [22-
TO: KQ»S(D Rc Clus .
Name: \’2-6‘,! eSS - Telephone No.
i Pas v N o]

%TELUS Globalstar ICOM
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION SHIPPED | UNIT PRICE
LT c - Als ,

4 {00 T812 l Hggee
Totul [SSH Yo
.
0 CA
\

THANK-YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESSI!

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CONTACT US




VILLAGE OF KASLO & AREA D
RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATION
413 Fourth Street, PO Box 576, Kaslo, B.C. V0G M0

v REQUIRED ELEMENTS
Only one (1) application may be submitted per group

Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars (§500)

The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.
Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D.

Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

All reporting on Recereation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago is complete

We are collecting your personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant
Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact
the Privacy Officer at corporate(@kaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization H o-";p?c‘j - {,'“i_\\f of North M‘”‘”"“‘“‘I Lak.e -

Mailing Address Po Bor ot Kasle BC VOG MO

President Magaie Stuples
L

Vice President

Secretary Michell ¢ R\AC*\{z rdse
Treasurer Dornna G‘\ hbewns
CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Person Name | |/ aytlynn Col Liine P(ur\\- con (oovdimets v
kY

Contact Person Email l{‘\o’}p{ce @S hxglmol‘c;, _

Contact Person Phone 350 - 353~ 2299

PAGE 1 OF 3




Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested:

damz T 435

DESCRIBE YOUR PROJECT - Tell us who/when/what will be happening:
H';kﬂ;‘ Bike < Koll fof Haél‘)ica mt.l 2024
This pi‘nj.z(.} (6 our &nnLel awarcness /W\Lmbﬁ_‘ih‘:p event.

‘ 13 L LNy £
((ourses are lewat 1o allow for walk ng b;_k_.ﬂf)‘ v ™
1 1 o9\ ¢
: i oAy TIo VY. 0N 5 ) C_
e w oints W<U nave. v o
u_\hee.'l«n(.ﬁ . 0\&“3 £ H I

i . adn Al N f-"‘\&"m‘“‘hoﬁ'
gervices § Caxe el j

DESCRIBE YOUR NEED — Explain your group’s need for funding: o SR
Funds fremn the Ul'”«ﬂjf- would help covex oste of {-wu ey,
P -t rakecials | purse safely preEeretien,

C-Ldn\ff.-l"h'almjl - g g e o\.d\fﬂ\r'\c.c'_d C QA=

uucsik;ms (:sohis, amd
plonning -

PROJECT LOCATION — Describe where the activities will take place:
Kasle River Treal
{\/\l- \_k ex Q-O on

PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a
separate page with this information:

Revenue Expense
Source Amount | Description Amount |
|HA coordi mater W0 Focility vented %100
Sunding Advertising e
Deivit mateniods 125
D (8] V'\O‘{'\-CJ NS / + > L 50
wremberships 200 Safey Jeo
Faciliketor e
; o
Coordineder %
ReSreshrments e
Total Revenue Soo Total Expense q35
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USE OF GRANT FUNDS - Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Policy for information about eligible expenses)

The Reecession Crant wWill  cover tHae '\Cac\‘h'i-\,’
m"'“o'\ P\"Qr\" MO“M'.&‘LS, 55\&"\( é’cbb\'g.c)mw\:i‘

(
< ‘P&C(‘l\-{'b-i_or costs |,
\

The bokance will be coverd Havouch Hhre
Q/\\Cs\'b\( oorHor\ ot lHAGL,ur\d\‘n(_) Q‘i Clov\cd‘(b\f\%
C = \

WHO WILL BENEFIT - Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.
Co WA A A +~1 WAL~ Der s £ o OK‘S&S 'i C“J’)f\\' Heg .

\/OU‘H‘ ore b Q’:hj s VOLV&O\"G"“C' ~ P Llecrm cr\D
e COW\P[Q,‘\\C)V\ as a. YW\ean a oF VWS\V\tJ“
O ON-eves S of L\OQP;C& ‘

ACCESSIBILITY — What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities
accessible to all?

'T\N. COWT 52 hae been~ developed F°
Grb s O 0V o ranny]

- ; 2 \J e O M e
Ccladle € “A T
wheelelhoars | $¢0€ tord

o Folles gty
v W eleers |

By signing below I confirm that the above information is correct, to the best of my
knowledge, and that I have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the group:

Signature

Printed Name 7 TR A [ p— T leagurey
\

Dete ’) \ \“’V\ oA 2 52 \7‘
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9:59 AM Hospice Society of North Kootenay Lake

2024-03-21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of 21 March 2024
21 Mar 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Chequing/Savings
1001 - KSCU-1431428 57,502.67
1009 - KSCU-Shares 25.00
1010 - Petty Cash 81.14
Total Chequing/Savings 57,608.81
Total Current Assets 57,608.81
TOTAL ASSETS 57,608.81
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2400 - Payroll Liabilities
2401 - Source Deductions Payable 173.38
2402 - WCB Payable 170.78
Total 2400 - Payroll Liabilities 344.16
2600 - Externally Restricted Funds
2630 - Restricted Funds - [HA 7,585.93
2675 - Restricted Funds - Rohimann 18,779.17
Total 2600 - Externally Restricted Funds 26,365.10
Total Other Current Liabilities 26,709.26
Total Current Liabilities 26,709.26
Total Liabilities 26,709.26
Equity
3000 - Opening Balance Equity 25.00
3200 - Unrestricted Net Assets 32,437.83
Net Income -1,563.28
Total Equity 30,899.55
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 57,608.81

Page 1




VILLAGE OF KASLO & AREA D
RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATIQN . s

413 Fourth Street, PO Box 576, Kaslo, B.C. VOG IM0

REQUIRED ELEMENTS

Only one (1) application may be submitted per group

Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars ($500)

The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.

Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D.

Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

All reporting on Recreation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago is complete

We are collecting your

personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information

and Protection of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant
Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact
the Privacy Officer at corporate(@kaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

‘D|D<4leé

Mailing Address

Po.Pox 1282 Kasio Bc VOGIMo

President

GLEN MeKAE

Vice President

KARHA HAL(ERL AN

Secretary Geed Mekae
Treasurer 7'// oNA AnDERSoAN

CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Person Name

Fonfhd ANDPERS N/

Contact Person Email

Contact Person Phone

PAGE 1 OF 3
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Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested:

DESCRIBE YOUR PROJECT - Tell us who/when/what will be happening:

W h@ » Yo - 10O ™ ou(/e\"?ru;n ikie rfﬁuw& anol -\’VWJ yunnNeys
So-Te Yo lvinteers .

Wwhen: Swmmﬁ) Jwne Ro, 2024-

What: Flue separale roee events (35l 1T k. Gl vicked)
( (Ml anat 1l ki ruas)]
‘T\/\)O «F,Mn W\-k“; (6\0&0 recee. and Best ke Band

-

DESCRIBE YOUR NEED - Explain your group’s need for funding:

JANG LAY most of OuV 2ppenses, axe Coverect by paz\‘n‘c( prt
reosshvah Jdin {c,zc) ool Lot buatnesss %feﬂ%@*(ﬁ%5‘ w&
reed funain +o makinmaze per HC":F ank ba#/tf( w rfg MHK;
CoAvSe. o =, on race ey oond ()F"’f€ caienal bib numies,
ond_ e vl MPMA ouv CLLW/VH&\A»X o \~erzase PM"! Cirf’(’v{'lb a.
PROJECT LOCATION - Describe where the activities will take place:

AH eu-é/ﬂ‘("’? (A}juu "‘;?z, k.Q, P\M SN “&(‘ M{':%LLC‘\«,\\&J\
ond True Blue e eational “tepa P 6,*:]5%4?/""\?, cemol woll
PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a
separate page with this information: ¢),« 2024 btw(qd‘ wdl be based oq~

- Revenue
Source Amount Description Amount

Yoy A
e ke,

Total Revenue Total Expense

PAGE2OF 3
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USE OF GRANT FUNDS — Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Policy for information about eligible expenses)

Ne/ ww ol %(/;wo omwb«j *7"0 P:«j -f«sw—
Clear cewrse :‘V\a/\’bré ‘o be ({7 ee k. o VALR— o{cu/],

ﬂow-e/f‘{"ié'(:f\j 4o I%) ouwy mu—om\’ ar@w‘iv\é.

WHO WILL BENEFIT - Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.

/_P(’N"’\W\?D X velwnteevrs anvall (ocal
recchants U anl bem[—f/f' e Yoo |
ook Please rensl atacenol re (M el
\lzyf M‘(’LIA:./ZLOK PM‘(-\QQ(;,W&‘ 'n‘an‘ao rmzu('ucur\ ,
Af(cbo‘ mzwj onpﬁo Cere. "\’L/WQ/O'(/] Hoo
%‘M‘Hgm% axeX(on @%MW«. s

ACCESSIBILITY - What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities
accessible to all?

ﬂ\ﬁ/ \h.Mf) \.L/Jm {\\!Y‘f O A els aAe ‘r\o‘("
VKC’X O\c‘(ﬂ_'\: e d Jov PmFLL, wika W'/C’\[OLU‘“PC_’,; i h cwever
s usel cerne amn -e/o/Lc;oLLraL%,q_, OJV\,(?;'J;/J/ «lfo\)cuﬂ

o yoluntesr feann .

By signing below I confirm that the above information is correct, to the best of my
knowledge, and that I have the aythority to submit this application on behalf of the group:

Signature

Printed Name ﬁ N/ ANDf_Q_'“;a.\/
Date /Y]arec b Qo  ROX 47L .
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8:38 AM IDIDARIDE

20240214 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through December 2023
Jan - Dec 23
Income
405 - Bank Interest 0.67
440 - Grant income 1,000.00
460 - Registration income 2,621.14
465 - KMBC Memb income 110.00
470 - Sponsorship Income 3,450.00
475 - Concession Income 55.00
Total Income 7,236.81
Expense
510 - Advertising Expense 1,796.65
520 - Course/Route Expenses 294.02
530 - Donation Expense 1,000.00
550 - Operating Expenses 2,979.42
560 - Participant Expenses 585.78
565 - KMBC Membership Expense 110.00
Total Expense 6,765.87

Net Income 470.94

Page 1



8:39 AM

2024-02-14
Accrual Basis

IDIDARIDE

Balance Sheet
As of 31 December 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Chequing/Savings
100 - Masterplan KSCU 1380203

Total Chequing/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
300 - Opening Balance Equity

32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

31 Dec 23

2,684.99

2,684.99

2,684.99
2,684.99

1,269.76
944.29
470.94

2,684.99
2,684.99

Page 1




413 Fourth Street, PO Box 576, Kaslo, B.C. VOG IM0

VILLAGE OF KASLO & AREA D
RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATION

REQUIRED ELEMENTS

Only one (1) application may be submitted per group

Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars ($500)

The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.

Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D.

Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

< =] gg s

~ All reporting on Recreation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago is complete

We are collecting your

personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information

and Protection of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant
Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact
the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

K asle £ Arer \Jout (oun

Y

L

Mailing Address

*.9- Ly Feont St. PO BOX 47

President

5{,{ paave C/Qr’)CLl/

Vice President

AJNaESH<5ﬁ0$#

Secretary JE’_L / L w )( ac s
1
Treasurer J' oL, L CLL _é B
CONTACT INFORMATION
Contact Person Name

Shanna [|saa

Contact Person Email

Contact Person Phone

Maqcﬁiamw‘aﬁé
b : 283 7E0
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Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested:
4 8o,
DESCRIBE YOUR PROJECT — Tell us who/when/what will be happening:
Ounr pveject w Il 1nvolve yoU¥h € Qolult Volunteers
Running @ CommunHy booY @ L asip 17?62{ _A (ZA)
LWe il asle of<s oo communy ’E L
¢ med>
p‘}{,éﬂm,yg U(D,/HM_ —}ia a“‘f’ffu’k J
c:gﬂg a,opu? i kaj VLV,VAA
ar T W ﬁum & rwu) ‘oz
b?WZ” b&lMC a ‘gp-,‘ Lqﬁ? : "
tamdliin mc?rw d(LAMW*’ r"""'cﬁf il warn|en =&
ApLon a;; IG'LMJ& qre all m%"? \j
DESCRIBE Y‘OUR NEED Explam yom group’s need for fundmg
LWe neeol
fers o Kun 0\_;
PROJECT LOCATION - Describe where the activities will take place:
The acHubd pwull Jedce place at
Vimy FARK .
PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a
separate page with this information:
Revenue Expense
Source Amount Description Amount
VoK Spriny Kee | 5009 Nendors Fee 230 .°9
2009 pc‘)h,c.f& | 65.00
Ké L &5 O Dot - 00
C. 6@0'0 outh Assstant | ) OS.

a
K,q ¥ .“?’oommam,e, H20-°
Total Revenue / A0 | Total Expense 1250
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USE OF GRANT FUNDS - Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Policy for information about eligible expenses)

We will Neeok Ho couwer Que oSt 04

for Uie g om (o 1oN Candgz 5o

WHO WILL BENEFIT - Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.
qul 06 Qe (IZPQ who atfenol Kase Mo
veAﬁw(wt/éa ocal toend ¢ gamile

s
b() Mt"‘pq OmmW¢6tijm§ %574\,@6{

V’”’Li bo0 4 conmue otk QQDn
L/ r aV@ a Ueec !,“
e /Q}?Hq C

e venolor ¢ PuvcinaAl &O@Sé')%J/)“F

N

ACCESSIBILITY What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities
accessible to all?

Gy v a public entnt - 50 wua/

acieable o euerg i

By signing below I confirm that the abovc information is correct, to the best of my
knowledge, and it this application on behalf of the group:

Signature

Printed Name *

; NnNGA lf}éia,L/
Dpls “—“MNav. 20. ao‘&ﬁl
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2:55 PM KASLO AREA YOUTH COUNCIL

2024-03-20 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis January through December 2023
Gaming Main ReDi

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Bank Interest
Bottles - Fundraising
Cotton Candy Youth Booth MD (May Days Annual Fundraiser)
Deferred to next year {Year end procedure to carry over grant income on projects)
Donations
Grants
Grants CBT - Reglonal
Grants Gaming Comm - Provincial
Grants Village - Municipal
Fall Recreation Grant
Spring Recreation
Grants Village - Municipal - Other

Total Grants Village - Municipal

Membership - Youth Centre

Misc Income

RDCK CIP Grants

Reimbursement

Rental Youth Centre

School Works Program - Wage Sub
Use of YC - Freedom Quest

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
Admin & Operations
Advertising - Other
Bank Charges
Bookkeeping & Management
Capital Costs
CIP Grant

Cotton Candy Youth Booth

drop in programs { )
Food Drop in Program
Supplies - Drop In Prog

Total drop in programs { )

Hydro

Insurance

Lease/Rent for KAYC Space

May Days Sk8 Jam

Office

Payroli - Remittance

Payroll Expenses (Payroll expenses)
Santa’s Workshop Expenses

School Works Program

Shipping Costs

Society & AGM Costs

Staff Appreciation

Staff Wages
Subscription/Membership

Supplies - Other

Telephone & Internet

Uncategorized Expenses (Expenses not categorized elsewhere)
Upgrades & Renovations

Vilg of Kaslo Grants

Volunteer Appreciation
weB

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net income

1.69 3.34 0.00

0.00 160.00 0.00

0.00 1,795,00 0.00

0.00 0.00 ~700.00

0.00 2,545.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

15,200.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 60.00 0.00

0.00 -31.04 0.00

0.00 0.00 700.00

0.00 756.00 0.00

0.00 200.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 2,400.00 0.00

15,201.69 7,206.40 0.00

15,201.89 7.206.40 0.00

0.00 1,500.00 0.00

0.00 113.32 0.00

10.00 0.75 0.00

0.00 -1,178.78 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 638.90 0.00

0.00 271.26 0.00
2,748.14 2,250.32 0.00
787.35 0.00 0.00

3,535.49 2,250.32 0.00

461,22 490.80 0.00

2,204.00 0.00 0.00

2,745.00 916.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 163.65 0.00

0.00 476.09 0.00

284.83 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

19.01 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 242.85 0.00

5,867.61 218.14 0.00

0.00 75.00 0.00

0.00 885.26 0.00

537.33 284.30 0.00

0.00 -25.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 171.32 0.00

0.00 144.00 0.00

0.00 55,70 0.00

15,664.49 7,692.88 0.00

-462.80 -486.48 0.00

-462.80 -486.48 0.00




2:55 PM
2024-03-20

Accrual Basis

KASLO AREA YOUTH COUNCIL
Profit & Loss by Class
January through December 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Bank interest
Bottles - Fundraising
Cotton Candy Youth Booth MD (May Days Annual Fundraiser)

Deferred to next year (Year end procedure to carry over grant income on projects)

Donations
Grants
Grants CBT - Regional
Grants Gaming Comm - Provincial
Grants Village - Municipal
Fall Recreation Grant
Spring Recreation
Grants Village - Municipal - Other

Total Grants Village - Municipal

Membership - Youth Centre

Misc Income

RDCK CIP Grants

Reimbursement

Rental Youth Centre

School Works Program - Wage Sub
Use of YC - Freedom Quest

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
Admin & Operations
Advertising - Other
Bank Charges
Bookkeeping & Management
Capital Costs
CIP Grant

Cotton Candy Youth Booth

drop in programs { )
Food Drop in Program
Supplies - Drop In Prog

Total drop in programs { )

Hydro

Insurance

Lease/Rent for KAYC Space

May Days Sk8 Jam

Office

Payroll - Remittance

Payroll Expenses {Payroll expenses)
Santa's Workshop Expenses

School Works Program

Shipping Costs

Society & AGM Costs

Staff Apprectation

Staff Wages
Subscription/Membership

Supplies - Other

Telephone & Internet

Uncategorized Expenses (Expenses not categorized elsewhere)
Upgrades & Renovations

Vlig of Kaslo Grants

Volunteer Appreciation
wcB

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Tech VFRR VoK Fall Rec 2023
0.00 2.64 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 -53,658.30 -294.96
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 72,000.00 0.00
1,300.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,300.00 18,444.34 205.04
1,300.00 18,444,34 205.04
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 5,957.08 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 45.33 0.00
0.00 1,687.31 0.00
0.00 1,632.64 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,114.42 0.00
0.00 0.00 205.04
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 200.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 213.95 0.00
0.00 8,962.25 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,378.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 364.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,378.00 18,444.34 205.04
-78.00 0.00 0.00
-78.00 0.00 0.00




2:55 PM KASLO AREA YOUTH COUNCIL

2024-03-20 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis January through December 2023
VoK Spring Rec Grant 2023 TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Bank Interest 0.00 7.67
Bottles - Fundraising 0.00 160.00
Cotton Candy Youth Booth MD {May Days Annual Fundraiser) 0.00 1,795.00
Deferred to next year (Year end procedure to carry over grant income on projects) 0.00 -54,553.26
Donations 0.00 2,546.00
Grants 0.00 72,000.00
Grants CBT - Regional 0.00 1,300.00
Grants Gaming Comm - Provincial 0.00 16,200.00
Grants Village - Municipal
Fall Recreation Grant 0.00 500.00
Spring Recreation 250.00 250.00
Grants Village - Municipal - Other 0.00 500.00
Total Grants Village - Municlpal 250,00 1,250.00
Membership - Youth Centre 0.00 60.00
Misc Income 0.00 -31.94
RDCK CIP Grants 0.00 700.00
Reimbursement 0.00 75.00
Rental Youth Centre 0.00 200.00
School Works Program - Wage Sub 0.00 1,677.76
Use of YC - Freedom Quest 0.00 2,400.00
Total Income 250.00 44,785.23
Gross Profit 250.00 44,785.23
Expense
Admin & Operations 0.00 1,500.00
Advertising - Other 0.00 113.32
Bank Charges 0.00 10.75
Bookkeeping & Management 0.00 -1,178.78
Capltal Costs 0.00 5,957.08
CIP Grant 0.00 638,90
Cotton Candy Youth Booth 250,00 718.76
drop in programs ()
Food Drop in Program 0.00 5,043.79
Supplies - Drop In Prog 0.00 2,374.66
Total drop In programs { ) 0.00 7,418.45
Hydro 0.00 952.02
Insurance 0.00 2,204.00
Leass/Rent for KAYC Space 0.00 3,660.00
May Days Sk8 Jam 0.00 302.50
Office 0.00 163.65
Payroll - Remittance 0.00 476.09
Payroll Expenses (Payroli expenses) 0.00 1,399.25
Santa's Workshop Expenses 0.00 205.04
School Works Program 0.00 2,549.45
Shipping Costs 0.00 219.01
Society & AGM Costs 0.00 0.00
Staff Appreciation 0.00 456.80
Staff Wages 0.00 15,048.00
Subscription/Membership 0.00 75.00
Supplies - Other 0.00 2,263.26
Telephone & Internet 0.00 821.63
Uncategorized Expenses (Expenses not categorized elsewhere) 0.00 -25.00
Upgrades & Renovations 0.00 364,00
Viig of Kaslo Grants 0.00 171.32
Volunteer Appreciation 0.00 144.00
WCB 0.00 55.70
Total Expense 250.00 46,684.20
Net Ordinary Income 0.00 -1,898.97

Net Income 0.00 -1,898,97




VILLAGE OF KASLO & AREA D AU
RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATION

REQUIRED ELEMENTS

Only one (1) application may be submitted per group

Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars ($500)

The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.

Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D.

Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

All reporting on Recreation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago is complete

We are collecting your

personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information

and Protection of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant
Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact
the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

Kaslo & District Public Library Association

Mailing Address

Box 760, Kaslo BC, VOG 1MO

President

Celia Cheatley

Vice President

Leah Honkanen

Secretary

Eva Kelemen

Treasurer

Eva Kelemen

CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Person Name

Eva Kelemen

Contact Person Email

ekelemen@kaslo.bclibrary.ca

Contact Person Phone

250-353-2942
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Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested: g500.00

DESCRIBE YOUR PROJECT - Tell us who/when/what will be happening:

The Indigenous Beading & Bookclub will be a 4 session active workshop led by Lisette
McCrakken, who lives in Kaslo and works with the Cirlce of Indigenous Nations Society
(COINS) in Nakusp. Adult participants will have the opportunity to explore Indigenous culture
through hands-on beading projects and via discussing short stories by Indigenous authors.
The selected book(s) will be interlibrary-loaned for the program.

Sessions will be coordinated to begin around Truth & Reconciliation Day (Sept 30) or be
concentrated in November, which is Indigenous Education month (exact timing TBD).

DESCRIBE YOUR NEED — Explain your group’s need for funding:
The community counts on free programming at the library. We have a wonderful program
coordinator but insufficient funds to meet all program needs. This along with our vision that
"all members of Kaslo and Area D have equal and inclusive access to resources and programs
that meet their needs for lifelong, information, recreation and education in a functional and safe
environment" is the reason we request funding. We have core programs within our budget
and apply for local grants to provide additional opportunities for community members.

PROJECT LOCATION - Describe where the activities will take place:

All 4 sessions will take place at the Kaslo & District Public Library

PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a
separate page with this information:

Revenue Expense
Source Amount Description Amount
Village Recreation Grant - Spr | $500.00 Facilitator & beading supplies $450.00
Osprey - KDPL fund 260.00 Coordination 444.00
BC Equity Grant 254.00 Snacks (not VOK grant) 120.00
Total Revenue $1,014.00 | Total Expense $1,014.00

PAGE 2 OF 3



USE OF GRANT FUNDS - Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Policy for information about eligible expenses)

The grant funds will be used to pay for the facilitator, beading supplies, and coordination of
the program. It will not be used for snacks per the policy and administration is in kind.

WHO WILL BENEFIT - Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.

The adult participants will benefit from learning a new skill and discussing literature with
a focus on Indigenous craft, culture,ideas, and history.

This program opens a pathway to Truth & Reconciliation for participants and even the
people the participants interact with next. Programs like these may have a domino effect
to further Truth & Reconciliation across Canada.

ACCESSIBILITY — What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities
accessible to all?

By applying for grant funding and leveraging existing grants, we can offer a greater variety of
barrier-free programs to the community for all age groups.

This program will accessible for adults equally because it is free & supplies are provided.
The library and program-area furnishings are wheelchair accessible. If a different disability is
presented, we will make efforts to accommodate needs.

By signing below I confirm that the above information is correct, to the best of my
knowledge, and that I have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the group:

Printed Name g4 kelemen

Date March 20, 2024
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KASLO AND DISTRICT PUBLIC LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited - See Compilation Engagement Report)

DECEMBER 31, 2023

EEEEEEEEE
SSSSSSSSSSSS
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ACCOUNTING LTD

COMPILATION ENGAGEMENT REPORT

On the basis of information provided by management, we have compiled the balance sheet of Kaslo and
District Public Library Association as at December 31, 2023 and the statement of income and retained
earnings for the year then ended and Note 1, which describes the basis of accounting applied in the preparation
of the compiled financial information.

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial information, including the accuracy and
completeness of the underlying information used to compile it and the selection of the basis of accounting.

We performed this engagement in accordance with Canadian Standard on Related Services (CSRS)
4200, Compilation Engagements, which required me to comply with the relevant ethical requirements.
My responsibility is to assist management in the preparation of the financial information.

We did not perform an audit engagement or a review engagement, nor were we required to perform
procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly,
we do not express an audit opinion or a review conclusion or provide any form of assurance on the financial
information.

Readers are cautioned that the financial information may not be appropriate for their purposes.

Wm/\-

MONEYWELL ACCOUNTING LTD
CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS
Kaslo, BC

March 14, 2024

Box 657, Creston, BC, VOB 1GO | 1-888-851-5510 | moneywell.ca



KASLO AND DISTRICT PUBLIC LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(Unaudited)

As At December 31, 2023

2023 2022
ASSETS
Current
Cash 173,306 203,123
Term deposits 317,600 134,555
Accounts receivable 1,320 -
GST receivable 1,213 2,661
Prepaid expenses 1,952 1,855
495,391 342,194
Equipment and Leasehold Improvements, note 2 6,137 8,728
501,528 350,922
LIABILITIES
Current
Accounts payable 17,858 18,537
Deferred income 167,007 48,876
184,865 67,413
NET ASSETS 316,663 283,509
501,528 350,922

|

A 7'6%51 on behalf of the Board:
[ q "{I : ; "'f
/LA’J (_f/ /j Director
=

s |
m &Ei ) / - Director
(O

Box 657, Creston, BC, VOB 1GO | 1-888-851-5510 | moneywell.ca
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KASLO AND DISTRICT PUBLIC LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE AND NET ASSETS

(Unaudited)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
2023 2022
REVENUE
Operating Grants
-Regional District of Central Kootenay/Village of Kaslo $ 118,100  § 111,415
-Province of B.C. 33,705 27,484
Program/project Grants & Partnerships
-Local and Regional 9,514 6,349
-Provincial 750 750
-Federal - 896
Fundraising 688 942
Donations 3,004 4,519
Fees 3,232 2,000
Interest income 1,947 1,670
170,940 156,025
EXPENDITURES
Accounting and legal 4,475 4,475
Advertising and promotion 252 167
Amortization 2,583 4,521
Argenta Library 745 752
Bank charges and interest 117 (12)
Board operations 977 1,076
Collection development 12,284 11,712
Community Connect 3,464 3,192
Fundraising fund expenses 890 -
Insurance 2,223 2,118
Lease 6,244 6,182
Library supplies 1,218 680
Loss (gain) on disposal of capital assets (316) 141
Membership dues 811 644
Office supplies and postage 3,762 4,504
Professional development 100 189
Programs 7,345 4,180
Repairs and maintenance 4,239 3,782
Technology improvements 4,366 3,110
Wages and benefits 112,883 100,823
New Library project ( note 5, schedule 1) (30,876) 17,301
137,786 169,537
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES $ 33,154  $ (13,512)
4

Box 657, Creston, BC, VOB 1G0 | 1-888-851-5510 | moneywell.ca
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KASLO AND DISTRICT PUBLIC LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE AND NET ASSETS
(Unaudited) '

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

2023 2022
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES $ 33,154 $ (13,512)
Net Assets, beginning of year 283,509 297,021
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 316,663 $ 283,509

Box 657, Creston, BC, VOB 1GO | 1-888-851-5510 | moneywell.ca Moneywell |

CHARTERED
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KASLO AND DISTRICT PUBLIC LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

DECEMBER 31, 2023

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The basis of accounting applied in the preparation of the balance sheet of Kaslo & District Public Library Association

as at December 31, 2023 and the income statement for the year then ended, reflects cash transactions with the addition
of:

e amounts receivable
» equipment amortized over their useful life
e accounts payable, accrued liabilities and deferred revenue

2. EQUIPMENT AND LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

Amortization Accumulated Net Net

Rate Cost Amortization 2023 2022

Equipment 20% $ 12,133 $ 9,884 $ 2,249 $ 2,811
Furniture 20% 14,855 13,223 1,632 2,040
Computers 30% 17,328 16,249 1,079 2,406
Leasehold Improvements 20% 63,742 62,565 1,177 1,471
$ 108,058 $ 101,921 $ 6,137 $ 8,728

3. ESTABLISHMENT OF KDPL FUND (via OSPREY)
In 2016 the Kaslo & District Public Library Association established 'The Kaslo & District Public Library Fund' with
the Osprey Foundation starting with $10,000 received from a bequest and growing with donations. The annual
income supports library programs.

4. BEQUESTS/DONATIONS IN MEMORY OF
Over two years (2021 and 2022) the Library Capital Reserve (Bylaw 1257), held by the Village of Kaslo, received a
total of $200,000 towards the New Library Project from the Pearson Family.

CHARTERED
PROFESSIONAL
ACCOUNTANTS

Box 657, Creston, BC, VOB 1G0 | 1-888-851-5510 | moneywell.ca Moneywell
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KASLO AND DISTRICT PUBLIC LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

DECEMBER 31, 2023

5. NEW LIBRARY PROJECT (NLP)
One main goal of the 2019-2023 Kaslo & District Public Library (KDPL) Strategic Plan is to 'move into a new facility'
to better serve the community. Under current legislation - the Library Act - public library associations cannot own
land or buildings, so a partnership with the Village of Kaslo (Village) to hold the assets was necessary to move the
project forward. Three committees meet regularly to work towards a new library in Kaslo:
Kaslo Library Building Committee (KLBC) - A joint committee of the Village and KDPL, plus the Building
Committee and Fundraising Committee - KDPL Board & community representatives

PROGRESS REPORT:

a. DONATIONS & GRANTS
For this project, donations & grants can be received by either the Village or the KDPL.
KDPL will make donations to the Village of Kaslo (a qualified donee) for the NLP since the Village will hold the
assets.
Library Capital Reserve Bylaw (1257) was approved by Village Council December 2020 to hold funds for land
acquisition, site preparation, planning fees, the construction of a new library, and other future capital costs related to
the library. Drawing from the reserve requires an approved resolution of Council and a written request/consent from
the KDPL Association,

b. FUTURE SITE OF NEW LIBRARY - PHASE 1
September 2020 - The Village purchased property at 441 Front Street to be the future home of Kaslo & District
Public Library. The purchase was made possible with a Land Acquisition Grant from Columbia Basin Trust (CBT)
covering 60% of the $300,000 purchase price with the balance of $120,000 to be repaid to Village reserves through
donations, fundraising and grant contributions. This was achieved by June 2021 and is summarized below:

Village revenue - 2020 donations for NLP made directly to Village $ 76,150
Village revenue - 2021 donations for NLP made directly to Village 4,700
KDPL revenue - 2021 (fundraising, grant, donations) donated to Village ** 39,150
Total (repaid to Village reserves for land purchase cost) $ 120,000
c. DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION — PHASE 2

Village revenue — (donations held by Village plus interest) 2021-22 $ 213,954

2023 55,120
KDPL revenue — (funds raised less expenses & design) ** 2021-22 63,240

2023 30,876
Total $ 363,190

*% Schedule 1 of the income statement shows only KDPL revenue & expenditure with respect to the NLP. These
notes include Village revenue for the NLP to capture the whole project. Including all phases, the New Library
Project has received $760,999 in financial support to December 31, 2023.

In September 2022, detailed designs and class B costing, with an emphasis on energy efficiency and low carbon
emissions, were completed with Carscadden, Stokes, McDonald Architects.

7
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KASLO AND DISTRICT PUBLIC LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
SCHEDULE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

DECEMBER 31, 2023

1. NEW LIBRARY PROJECT

2023 2022
REVENUE
Donations 24,864 28,333
Fundraising 11,451 30,589
Grants 1,888 6,750
38,203 65,672
EXPENDITURES
Design expenses - 76,510
Fundraising expenses 7,327 6,463
7,327 82,973
NET REVENUE (EXPENSE) 30,876 (17,301)

| cHaRTERED
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VILLAGE OF KASLO & AREA D o
RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATION ;’;“f’}j MAR 07 7074
413 Fourth Street, PO Box 576, Kaslo, B.C. VOG IMO ||

0

lt'U)

i . .,“.,J
P e Tt |

v REQUIRED ELEMENTS

Only one (1) application may be submitted per group

Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars ($500)_

The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.

Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D.

Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

All reporting on Recreation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago is complete

We are collecting your personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant
Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact
the Privacy Officer at corporate(@kaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105."

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization K ASLO (/ o4TH g ASALALL

Mailing Address p(). 501 392, Wusie. BL \ps2mo

President Mﬂﬁ)fia) ?{b wrd
_—

Vice President N 4o / ey N

Secretary S‘fi Fow M/ i

Treasurer ﬂ oy % 5
CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Person Name M A7TH 40 % dl\)

Contact Person Email IC Y 6 Py LﬁﬂtL@ Gﬂfh.b o

PAGE | OF 3



Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested:

P S00

DESCRIBE YOUR PROJECT - Tell us who/when/what will be happening:

L 2024 Semson Is Tre
)

W ﬂtov"oz A Safe. Fun gL ofmedTAE
4 )

' 275
. AR &Mﬂ‘ii ¢ A

@U\@NMQ,M g/— Pgﬁz&/f&L’ Tois GeanT /él,ﬁpucrn;’@
T Lemww 3 WX BT Baus, fs Io Prst Shené
DESCRIBE YOUR NEED — Explain your group’s need for funding:
“Tpe 5/&24\)& Csc GGehrst ?/Low'ms (//5 wMS To
D et 5,,525/%(5% iQuWMZI\Yf' tUt-Hcrf fM%Lﬁ_'LjS
L5 Wor Oagirention 229 Aeoeorsie, Tiis

Bets ﬁmod d gﬂﬂiﬁ% T HMLW /KZLMM?'D/JG

PROJECT LOCATION — Describe where the activities will take place:

M4 Ly “Fason /V/aptov’/i/w Freco

PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a
separate page with this information:

W
Prne. Greants,

Revenue Expense
Source Amount Description Amount
R 2aisteation m2s/ : < 3610.3°
pLAYEL. T’B ALLS ¥ anmeu.j
D) aaions Voo
wams \/FW-"\
Total Revenue Total Expense $(< 1 3°

PAGE 2 OF 3



USE OF GRANT FUNDS — Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Policy for information about eligible expenses)

GW F:wos Wi 6£ SP:‘AW 7 foazcrmsz
Vracrice (ame "B s Wucz 2

{w;mew. Tf-’s Sp,a/dcr e (remnt
S#F?‘jww pmmm:fva gnjwmw st eares
z n?s /V‘N-riérML 1o O e prwé;cmvt.

WHO WILL BENEFIT — Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.
: Faqaes Feom

f <
hes S 1Y I BB sma s We
/4 (qLone OF 19-Z0 Locat \JocunTeze

& y WH{; wm, GMMLV gw&ﬁ‘fr gw»t “Tezse.
ALLES
E :

ACCESSIBILITY — What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities
accessible to all?

\Nf. ,414 Su{’/omi Ve CF AM LfMTH Wrrr /‘Jﬁnﬂs
/[/ PM @ﬁ'bb. b\)£|V$ ?@O\I;O‘L\O F:LNDHOGF

O /Nco«-ti_
‘e w) ,\/(q(,,'ﬂ(ﬁ. CH’IWW’
\gﬂwiﬁ?w?@s{&u B [5 Areerssion? /4;‘/“;0%
# \
& vgiforre, Wy Ao A (ot Lerout

NN

Flaww Ao b Famnie \}oa:m ~Term  [H %nﬁA

By signing below I confirm that the above information is correct, to the best of my
knowledge, and that I have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the group:

Signature

Printed Name

Date _,ge’ Z_bl 202“7)

PAGE 3 OF 3
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[ 1770 T W Y, Ve ) 2024-03-04

so"me NELSON MOUNTAIN CULTURE LTD.

DBA MALLARD'S SOURCE FOR SPORTS

forsports: 532 BAKER STREET

NELSON
CANADA
Entered BY: BOOTS BC
Sales ID: KYLE BOUTETTE
Terms: NET 30 DAYS V1L 4H1

PIO #: © 7 BiNGsT#: R103472312
Ship Via:
Ship TO:

KASLO BASEBALL KASLO BASEBALL

consclousflow117@gmait.com consciousflow117@gmail.com

CONTACT: MATHEW BROWN *h Quote *k CONTACT: MATHEW BROWN

KASLO BC KASLO BC

VIN 3H4 Cust #:9856 V1N 3H4

Invoice:300266312 Canada Page #: 1
m #/Description
139342 Qty: 7 Price: $64.99 Net: §454.93
AWLING SFS 65CC BASEBALL MDL: SFS1
047118 Qty: 2 Price: $44.99 Net: $89.98
SPONGE RUBBER T-BALL DOZEN Size: 9"WHITE MDL: RUBBER T-BALL
** End Of Quote **
Sub-Total Freight Misc Charge HST P HSTF TOTAL

$544.91 $0.00 $0,00 $38.14 $27.25 $610.30




Cash Flow

Kaslo Baseball and Softball Association
Date Range: Jan 01, 2023 to Dec 31, 2023

CASH INFLOW AND OUTFLOW

Operating Activities
Sales
Purchases

Net Cash from Operating Activities

Investing Activities

Net Cash from Investing Activities

Financing Activities

Net Cash from Financing Activities

OVERVIEW

Starting Balance

Gross Cash Inflow
Gross Cash Outflow

Net Cash Change

Ending Balance

Cash Flow - Kaslo Baseball and Softball Association

Date Range: Jan 01, 2023 to Dec 31, 2023

Jan 01, 2023
to Dec 31, 2023

$51,402.92

-$24,865.38

$26,537.54

$0.00

$0.00

$2,019.62
As of 2023-01-01

$51,402.92

$24,865.38

$26,537.54

$28,557.16
As of 2023-12-31

Created on: Feb 21, 2024
Page1/1



Profit and Loss

Kaslo Baseball and Softball Association
Date Range: Jan 01, 2023 to Dec 31, 2023

Jan 01, 2023
ACCOUNTS to Dec 31, 2023
Income $51,402.92
Cost of Goods Sold $0.00
Gross Profit $51,402.92
As a percentage of Total Income 100.00%
Operating Expenses $24,865.38
Net Profit $26,537.54
As a percentage of Total Income 51.63%
Profit and Loss - Kaslo Baseball and Softball Association Created on Feb 21, 2024

Date Range: Jan 01, 2023 to Dec 31, 2023 Page1/1



VILLAGE OF KASLO & AREA D
RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATION
413 Fourth Street, PO Box 576, Kaslo, B.C. VOG IM0

v REQUIRED ELEMENTS

v Only one (1) application may be submitted per group
"] Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars ($500)

+"| The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.

| Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D,

~ | Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

1 All reporting on Recreation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago is complete

We are collecting your personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant
Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact
the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization | W asle Cavvmumit vy Senies Society
Mailing Address | P ex Syt , Kasle RBe VOG- IMO
President T Ainab Ma-:jﬂ"e\ol
Vice President Decele Apel<
Secretary Ky wbecl e “ LonLortons.
Treasurer Ba v\ M Comwv\ e
CONTACT INFORMATION
Contact Person Name dane Ralla H-}aﬂq’ Co~Cxecvotvos Osrecton

Contact Person Email f‘yﬂ neballavityne @ Karlo . cesvices

Contact Person Phone <o — RST— F4) ext 204

PAGE 1 OF 3




Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested:
£ seoo

DESCRIBE YOUR PROJECT - Tell us who/when/what will be happening:
-\/p it Act and Glba przﬁevt C YV A—-C)
We ot pn)-\;l(Lm -wa__ ()_;'-*S Mcut‘\i}l‘ai acfh\vﬁT\léx&f
aldeen and poiha aned € ~18. Pafk achiies
wclods o \oa’%\\v\@, pa'ﬁ@f\:\ ,needle vonk ,p’h&aﬂrq&ﬁ

DESCRIBE YOUR NEED — Explain your group’s need for funding: i

Thaa (£ 4 wasda - aperecled letsewe amﬁﬂ‘%’ kids o,
Uolo o Aveo D Do YA AhViNes aane Pﬂuwonf
\023 crvaall gk @rvwk, “\.% one v cosveed o ey

TN D@y Py &\/l(ji“mc’a .
PROJECT LOCATION - Describe where the activities will take place:
v IVH Schod) e Lardeann \/a."i/laﬁ Covpnvran ity
¢ JeweW $heod ‘ Cemhne,
o Keowla Moot Cewh -

PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a
separate page with this information:

Revenue ; Expense
Source Amount Description Amount

See FPrdae A

Total Revenue Total Expense

PAGE 2 OF 3




USE OF GRANT FUNDS - Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Policy for information about eligible expenses)

(ZS{‘M QVV\AA t.«';;(ﬂ e osch ~§@r gzy’t‘g’bpp,lm—& Mk
P cerete~ Wownarain

WHO WILL BENEFIT — Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.
Veadia ol Been B ao\ﬁvx ded diddsen (o M beodik
P ety able \FOM naes aebitusx  cWdda vy
\ead Yo Uﬂehv\gl ctevett. Lok ok ek

i\ ook Eresevtes  bewedide o N2 fonn A
é\na.n‘-mﬁ"\vw_b‘ shills owd LU vecelve e gvanin

o arariviwa

ACCESSIBILITY — What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities
accessible to all?

A oo i A antua ﬂd—fbvvvﬂl "GLaava/wJ/w L s
NEE erzdsle ok (L . Mewt T e gu» “Gaf YR
0\6*\\*’7\_\»‘”& so \acke ff\ Q\Jv\cb& W vA o bmm.;f —\-D

By signing below I confirm that the above information is correct, to the best of my
knowledge, and that Ifjave the authority to submit this application on behalf of the group:

Signature

-

Printed Name i - Eﬂn 8 vi‘hQV\ .y

Date M aretn 1 oLy

PAGE 3 OF 3




Kaslo Community Services Society

Village of Kaslo Spring Recreation Grant 2024
Youth Art and Culture Project

PROJECT CASH BUDGET

Administration

Item

Total Required

Requested from
Spring Rec Grant

Administration Staff Wages

2,400.00

Contract Fees and/or Staff Wages

Requested from

Item Total Required |Spring Rec Grant
Program Coordinator - 4 hrs x30 wks @ $38 + 28% benefits 7,296.00
Artist Honoraria - $150 per session x 24 sessions 3,600.00 300.00
Other Project Costs

Requested from

Item

Total Required

Spring Rec Grant

Artist - travel fees 300.00 =
Art materials 1,200.00 200.00
Snacks 1,204.00
TOTAL PROJECT CASH BUDGET 16,000.00

TOTAL REQUESTED FROM Spring Rec Grant 500.00
CASH REVENUE SOURCES
Source Name Confirmed Y/N  Amount
CBT ReDi Grants - D-Kaslo / D-Lardeau N 12,000.00
Community Fund of North Kootenay Lake Society N 3,000.00
Village of Kaslo Spring Recreation Grant N 500.00
Village of Kaslo Fall Recreation Grant N 500.00

TOTAL

16,000.00
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Q Grant Thornton

Grant Thornton LLP
513 Victoria Street
Nelson, BC

V1L 4K7

T +1 250 352 3165
F +1 250 352 7166
www.GrantThornton.ca

Independent Practitioner's Review Engagement
Report

To the Members of
Kaslo Community Services Society

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Kaslo Community Services Society that
comprise the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2023 and the statements of operations,
changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for private enterprises, and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Practitioner's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the accompanying financial statements based on our
review. We conducted our review in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for
review engagements, which require us to comply with relevant ethical requirements.

A review of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review
engagements is a limited assurance engagement. The practitioner performs procedures, primarily
consisting of making inquiries of management and others within the entity, as appropriate, and
applying analytical procedures, and evaluates the evidence obtained.

The procedures performed in a review are substantially less in extent than, and vary in nature from,
those performed in an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the financial
statements do not present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Kaslo Community
Services Society as at March 31, 2023, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for private enterprises.

Nelson, Canada
July 10, 2023 Chartered Professional Accountants

Audit | Tax | Advisory
© Grant Thornton LLP. A Canadian Member of Grant Thornton International Ltd 1



Kaslo Community Services Society
(Previously North Kootenay Lake Community Services)

Statement of Financial Position

March 31 2023 2022
Assets
Current
Cash $ 345703 $ 405,506
Term deposits (Note 3) 832,590 819,366
Accounts receivable 40,445 23,102
Prepaid expenses - 4,200
1,218,738 1,252,174
Tangible capital assets (Note 4) 208,087 216,372

$ 1,426,825 $ 1,468,546

Liabilities
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 11,009 $ 8,100
Government remittances payable - 19,048
Wages payable 20,274 10,129
Deferred contributions (Note 5) 719,521 832,650
750,804 869,927
Deferred capital contributions (Note 6) 65,596 66,866
816,400 936,793
Net Assets
Unrestricted 101,197 99,057
Internally restricted (Note 7) 366,737 283,192
Invested in tangible capital assets (Note 8) 142,491 149,504
610,425 531,753

$ 1,426,825 $ 1,468,546

On b_ehalf of the Board

M(Z W 2 i

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 2




Kaslo Community Services Society
(Previously North Kootenay Lake Community Services)

Statement of Operations

Year ended March 31 2023 2022

Revenue
Columbia Basin Trust $ 227,355 $ 197,460
Charities and foundations 218,441 88,220
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General 175,083 169,368
Ministry of Children & Family Development 172,548 143,499
Interior Health Authority 143,058 111,324
United Way 138,688 142,514
Donations 84,082 32,441
BC Housing 49,742 52,071
Community Gaming grant 42,979 39,351
Community Living BC 29,548 16,881
BC Association of Farmers Markets 24,934 16,131
School District No.8 (Kootenay Lake) 23,028 36,074
Other government grants 19,530 17,229
Interest and sundry 18,819 6,204
Client contributions 15,356 17,858
Amortization of deferred capital contributions 8,468 10,294

1,391,659 1,096,919

Expenses
Advertising 1,181 2,508
Amortization of tangible capital assets 24,368 24,612
Bank charges 362 339
Computer expense 4,831 -
Insurance and memberships 20,891 19,114
Office supplies 7,374 7,570
Professional fees 9,208 8,839
Program expenses 259,732 176,944
Rent 26,205 21,772
Repairs and maintenance 18,544 13,507
Salaries and employee benefits 948,292 725,045
Telephone 3,077 4,993
Utilities 4,591 4,147
1,328,656 1,009,390
Excess of revenue over expenses before other income 63,003 87,529

Other income
Gain on sale of tangible capital assets 15,669 -

Excess of revenue over expenses $ 78,672 $ 87,529

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 3



Kaslo Community Services Society

(Previously North Kootenay Lake Community Services)

Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Year ended March 31

Internally Invested in
restricted net tangible capital Total Total
assets (Note 7) Unrestricted assets (Note 8) 2023 2022
Balance,
beginning ofyear $ 283,190 $ 99,057 $ 149506 $ 531,753 $ 444,224
Excess
(deficiency) of
revenue over
expenses - 94,572 (15,900) 78,672 87,529
Tangible capital
assets
additions - (41,567) 41,567 - -
Tangible capital
asset
disposals - 25,484 (25,484) - -
Deferred capital
contributions - 7,198 (7,198) - -
Transfers 83,547 (83,547) - - -
Balance, end of
year $ 366,737 $ 101,197 $ 142,491 $§ 610425 §$ 531,753
See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 4



Kaslo Community Services Society
(Previously North Kootenay Lake Community Services)

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended March 31 2023 2022

Increase (decrease) in cash

Operating
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 78,672 $ 87,529
Items not affecting cash
Amortization of tangible capital assets 24,368 24,612
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (8,468) (10,294)
Gain on sale of tangible capital assets (15,669) -
78,903 101,847
Change in non-cash working capital items
Accounts receivable (17,343) (11,701)
Prepaid expenses 4,200 6,409
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 2,909 2,225
Government remittances (19,048) (299)
Wages payable 10,145 (26,174)
Deferred contributions (113,129) 179,366
(53,363) 251,673
Investing
Investment in term deposits - (560,000)
Purchase of tangible capital assets (41,567) (75,831)
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets 12,500 -
Deferred capital contributions additions 35,851 17,400
Reinvestment in term deposits (13,224) (2,315)
(6,440) (620,746)
Decrease in cash (59,803) (369,073)
Cash
Beginning of year 405,506 774,579
End of year $ 345,703 $ 405,506

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 5



Kaslo Community Services Society
(Previously North Kootenay Lake Community Services)

Notes to the Financial Statements
March 31, 2023

1. Nature of operations

Kaslo Community Services Society (the "Society") is a non-profit, multi-service organization. The
Society's mission is to develop and provide services and programs which contribute to a thriving
community and enhance the quality of life for North Kootenay Lake residents. The population
served will include seniors, adults, families, adolescents, and children living in North Kootenay Lake
communities including Ainsworth, Mirror Lake, Kaslo, Lardeau, Cooper Creek, Meadow Creek,
Howser, Argenta, Johnson's Landing, and their surrounding rural areas and the Crawford Bay,
Riondel, and Gray Creek areas. Unique programs may be offered to residents of a wider
geographic base encompassing areas where similar services are not available. The operations of
the Society are to be chiefly carried on in the area known as Kaslo and District in the Province of
British Columbia. Kaslo Community Services Society is incorporated under the Society Act of British
Columbia and is a registered charity under the Income Tax Act.

On September 28, 2022, North Kootenay Lake Community Services Society changed their
operating name to Kaslo Community Services Society.

2. Significant accounting policies
Basis of presentation
The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies of the Society.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards
for not-for-profit organizations.

Revenue recognition

The Kaslo Community Services Society follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions.
Externally restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related
expenses are incurred. Contributions restricted for the purchase of capital assets are deferred and
amortized into revenue at a rate corresponding with the amortization rate for the related capital
assets. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the
amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.

Cost allocation

Costs are allocated to programs based on management's estimate of the program's proportionate
share of the actual expenditure.

Tangible capital assets

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost. Contributed tangible capital assets are recorded at fair
value at the date of contribution. Amortization is provided, on a straight-line basis, as follows:



Kaslo Community Services Society

Notes to the Financial Statements
March 31, 2023

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Tangible capital assets (continued)

Building 2%
Office equipment 10%
Counselling library 10%
Medic alert units 10%
Computers 20%
Leasehold improvements 20%
Vehicles 7 years

Term deposits

The Society classifies non-redeemable term deposits that mature within 12 months and all
redeemable term deposits as current assets.

Financial instruments
The Society considers any contract creating a financial asset, liability or equity instrument as a

financial instrument, except in certain limited circumstances. The Society accounts for the following
as financial instruments:

. cash

. term deposits

. accounts receivable

. accounts payable and accrued liabilities
. wages payable

A financial asset or liability is recognized when the Society becomes party to contractual provisions
of the instrument.

Financial assets or liabilities obtained in arm’s length transactions are initially measured at their fair
value. In the case of a financial asset or liability not being subsequently measured at fair value, the
initial fair value will be adjusted for financing fees and transaction costs that are directly attributable
to its origination, acquisition, issuance or assumption. Financing fees and transaction cost on
financial instruments subsequently measured at fair value are expensed as incurred.

The entity subsequently measures all of its financial assets and financial liabilities at cost or
amortized cost less any reduction for impairment, except for investments in equity instruments that
are quoted in an active market, which are measured at fair value; derivative contracts, which are
measured at fair value; and certain financial assets and financial liabilities which the Society has
elected to measure at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognized in net income.

The Society removes financial liabilities, or a portion of, when the obligation is discharged,
cancelled or expires.

Financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost less any reduction for impairment include
cash, term deposits, and accounts receivable. Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
include accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and wages payable.



Kaslo Community Services Society

Notes to the Financial Statements
March 31, 2023

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial instruments in related party transactions

Financial assets and financial liabilities in related party transactions are initially measured at cost,
with the exception of certain instruments which are initially measured at fair value. The Society does
not have any financial assets or financial liabilities in related party transactions which are initially
measured at fair value.

Gains or losses arising on initial measurement differences are generally recognized in net income
when the transaction is in the normal course of operations, and in equity when the transaction is not
in the normal course of operations, subject to certain exceptions.

Financial assets and financial liabilities recognized in related party transactions are subsequently
measured based on how the Society initially measured the instrument. Financial instruments
initially measured at cost are subsequently measured at cost, less any impairment for financial
assets. Financial instruments initially measured at fair value, of which the Society has none, would
be subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value based on certain conditions.

Use of estimates

In preparing the Society's financial statements, management is required to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. The Society's most
significant estimates include the useful lives of tangible capital assets for amortization.

Contributed services and goods

Contributed services, goods, and volunteer hours are not recognized in the Society's financial
statements due to the difficulty in determining the fair value of contributions.

3. Term deposits

The term deposits bear interest from 3.22% to 3.78% (2022 - 0.58% to 3.28%) and mature between
January 20, 2024 and September 29, 2027 (2022 - September 29, 2022 and October 18, 2024).




Kaslo Community Services Society

Notes to the Financial Statements
March 31, 2023

4. Tangible capital assets 2023 2022

Accumulated Net Book Net Book

Cost Amortization Value Value

Land $ 6,375 $ - $ 6,375 $ 6,375

Building 162,739 66,675 96,064 99,319

Office equipment 146,237 70,178 76,059 78,904
Counselling library 971 971 - -

Medic alert units 9,536 6,866 2,670 3,310

Computers 50,839 26,032 24,807 24,944
Leasehold improvements 11,001 11,001 - -

Vehicles 9,855 7,743 2,112 3,520

$ 397553 $ 189,466 $ 208,087 $ 216,372

5. Deferred contributions

Balance,
beginning Balance,
of year Additions Reductions end of year
Ministry of Children and Family

Development $ 66,712 $ 174,333 $§ (172,548) $ 68,497
Interior Health Authority 176,137 60,294 (143,058) 93,373
Ministry of Public and Solicitor

General 36,730 162,000 (175,083) 23,647
Donations - Food Cupboard 71,702 27,886 (38,217) 61,371
Food Hub 22,785 5,852 (6,068) 22,569
Community Living BC 15,029 27,869 (29,547) 13,351
Columbia Basin Trust 247,168 147,277 (247,236) 147,209
Society miscellaneous 3,564 (3,564) - -
BC Housing 10,947 49,831 (49,742) 11,036
Family Resource Centre -

Bequest 10,000 (2,579) - 7,421
School District 8 11,306 20,628 (23,028) 8,906
Community Gaming Grant 42,881 51,515 (42,979) 51,417
Regional District of Central

Kootenay 4,606 3,400 (3,392) 4,614
Women's Shelters Canada 15,652 214,064 (110,873) 118,843
Food Banks BC 34,838 25,001 (20,951) 38,888
United Way 40,381 108,768 (146,870) 2,279
Community Fund of North

Kootenay Lake Society 1,572 5,705 (7,203) 74
Other small grants 20,640 67,151 (41,765) 46,026

$ 832650 $ 1,145431 § (1,258,560) $ 719,521




Kaslo Community Services Society

Notes to the Financial Statements
March 31, 2023

6. Deferred capital contributions

2023 2022
Balance, beginning of year $ 66,866 $ 59,760
Additional contributions received 35,851 17,400
Less: Amounts amortized to revenue (8,468) (10,294)
Less: Disposal of tangible capital assets (28,653) -
Balance, end of year $ 65,596 $ 66,866

7. Internally restricted net assets

During the year, the Board of Directors internally restricted a net amount of $83,547 (2022 -
$17,771) of unrestricted net assets. The total internal restrictions of net assets at the end of the
year are as follows:

2023 2022

Building Maintenance $ 7,396 $ 6,196
Office Equipment Replacement 11,348 6,761
Professional Development 18,750 19,023
Baby-Needs Cupboard 1,505 1,570
Contingency Fund 82,906 82,906
Building Expansion Fund 167,992 146,532
Youth Fund 832 5,410
Staff Emergency Overnight Fund 1,000 1,000
Legal Contingency Fund 15,808 13,792
Co-Leadership Project 59,200 -

$ 366,737 $ 283,190

These internally restricted amounts are not available for other purposes without approval of the
Board of Directors.

10



Kaslo Community Services Society

Notes to the Financial Statements
March 31, 2023

8. Invested in tangible capital assets

The investment in tangible capital assets is calculated as follows:

2023 2022
Tangible capital assets $ 208,087 $ 216,372
Less: Amounts financed by deferred capital contributions (65,596) (66,866)

$ 142491 $ 149,506

Changes in net assets invested in tangible capital assets are calculated as follows:

2023 2022
Balance, beginning of year $ 149,506 $ 105,393
Purchase of tangible capital assets 41,567 75,831
Amounts funded by deferred capital contributions (35,851) (17,400)
Amortization of tangible capital assets (24,368) (24,612)
Amortization of deferred capital contributions 8,468 10,294
Disposal through deferred capital contributions 28,653 -
Disposal of tangible capital assets (25,484) -
Balance, end of year $ 142,491 $ 149,506

9. Financial instruments
The following represents the Society's exposure to risks through its financial instruments.
Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation
or commitment. The Society is exposed to credit risk in the event of non-performance by
counterparties in connection with its accounts receivable. The Society does not obtain collateral or
other security to support the accounts receivable subject to credit risk but mitigates this risk by
dealing only with what management believes to be financially sound counterparties and,
accordingly, does not anticipate significant loss for non-performance.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Society will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities. The Society is exposed to liquidity risk arising primarily from the accounts
payable. The Society's ability to meet obligations depends on the receipt of funds from its
operations and other related sources, whether in the form of revenue or grants.

11



Kaslo Community Services Society

Notes to the Financial Statements
March 31, 2023

10. Remuneration of directors, employees, and contractors

The Societies Act of British Columbia requires the Society to disclose the remuneration paid to
directors during the year and the remuneration paid to all employees and contractors whose
remuneration during the year was at least $75,000. The Society had no employees or contractors
meeting this criteria.

The Society paid $nil (2022 - $400) in honoraria to one director for attending various Society events
as an Indigenous Elder.

12



VILLAGE OF KASLO & AREA D
RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATIO

FEB 07 2024 |
413 Fourth Street, PO Box 576, Kaslo, B.C. V0G 1 .

B S
~~~~~~~~~

v REQUIRED ELEMENTS

Only one (1) application may be submitted per group

Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars ($500)

The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.

Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D.

Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

All reporting on Recreation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago is complete

‘We are collecting your personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant
Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact
the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization ‘KQJS\O CCU\QC\\’ S

Mailing Address | po box \1&A kaslo (\506\ W0
President t—lW\ ba\v{ Scl\uuood
Vice President S \(\Qm\w\ :\—\O‘L&C/

Secretary Maust &u&vo.ala/

Treasurer aud-(,e(,’ S Galvo

CONTACT INFORMATION
Contact Person Name a,(,tdr &L‘ S (Colvo
Contact Person Email aslo Cougyeuns @Smau Vo

PAGE | OF 3



Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested:

0O

DESCRIBE YOUR PROJECT - Tell us who/when/what will be happening: |
e Ao hest a tb c oy Jeo g een

‘{’ o by Con Cots oo b

b
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VR T 5 %w% ¥ EL *Q%f\ {,) QJ; xa‘\@ja ) DIGNE sy gnds

S Gadvds

odle fowpd o W0E

“The ¥ a.;»r*{f,idw(ﬁ fiy Covld ”% N3 (Q;“% g€

DESCRIBE YOUR NEED - Explain your group’s need for funding:
Coitvan e Teetlpos n o L\OMLQ&/\ douvpanent of

_ Y
1 s AV {.“\
E\( N Y g | Y . XY £k ;i FIES : O’l‘ !y\oQ/'\ \'i NSRS \}\‘)Q Cuviied l

PN Y D |

!

\MC)\AQ/C% nee o do e (,}N&A'{i of sy e ¥ §%~

PROJECT LOCATION — Describe where the activities will take place:

Kaslo

PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a
separate page with this information:

Revenue Expense

Source Amount Description Amount

Croror by e{ 2023\ bags Teotees tronthly {w&
dm@ w feos fuecty) | dHo vedos @ fen 4 Yo wot

/
Total Revenue TS Total Expense Len

PAGE 2 OF 3
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USE OF GRANT FUNDS - Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Pollcy for information about eligible expenses)

1

""\G (" eyt \ seelh ankd ST G BT VN et 1"- w b A ”(' ‘--‘-:k-"-'\" £

5 u ’ l\‘\‘(‘«(‘-.pJ g

WHO WILL BENEFIT - Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.
The corovaanmiw ot ag bowAl Leaa bt b’! Sup ol TGy

locall wioetn  oCEr]

ACCESSIBILITY — What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities
accessible to all?

b

“The arene 5 Oll@stbute A

By signing below I confirm that the above information is correct, to the best of my
knowledge, and that I have the a application on behalf of the group:

Signature

Printed Name

ﬁw/'&l/ Lga()aZaA (al o
pate feb & 202
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iIncome Statement

Name Kaslo Cougars
Time Period October 1, 2023 to February 1, 2024

Donations ) 845

Drop in fee 190
Season pass 5600
50/50 draw 205
Jersey money 5220
Less: Sales Returns and Allowances
Net Sales 12060|

Jersey's 5220

Refreshement 60

Referee Fee 80

lcetime 4400

Hockey Tournament deposits 700
Total Expenses 10460
Net Operating Income | 10460}

Net Income (Loss) { 1600|




iIncome Statement

Name Kaslo Cougars
Time Period October 1, 2023 to February 1, 2024

Donations ) 845

Drop in fee 190
Season pass 5600
50/50 draw 205
Jersey money 5220
Less: Sales Returns and Allowances
Net Sales 12060|

Jersey's 5220

Refreshement 60

Referee Fee 80

lcetime 4400

Hockey Tournament deposits 700
Total Expenses 10460
Net Operating Income | 10460}

Net Income (Loss) { 1600|




e v VILLAGE OF KASLO & AREA D e @enn e
RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATION
‘ oY 413 Fourth Street, PO Box 576, Kaslo, B.C. VOG 1 { MAR 2 1 202‘
Bt IS &EU Ot
v REQUIRED ELEMENTS

Only one (1) application may be submitted per group

Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars ($500)

The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.

Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D.

Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

All repotting on Recreation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago is complete

We are collecting your personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant
Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact
the Privacy Officer at corporate(@kaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION
Name of Organization K/ ASLo IS (LoLF L/; Lis (5
Mailing Address 6 b 2ec e ST “.‘,\‘ 6 X (2b
President STENE WLloTl
Vice President it Edstd
Secretary {‘f LN
Treasurer FlnsEL Bo el
CONTACT INFORMATION
Contact Person Name : STVvE WilLofi
Contact Person Email
Contact Person Phone

PAGE | OF 3



Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested:

P seo

DESCRIBE YOUR PROJECT - Tell us who/when/what will be happening:

Kasio Dise Lolf 15 Folisdme THSE

TTOAED

Tee  Boxss wuSmwqs 12 YAV en S
4 y o
é) P (O ‘ /—'le/“] g i 15

DESCRIBE YOUR NEED — Explain your group’s need for funding:
THE [JosT JF THIS ;‘:/‘.’f,’vﬁqfé e Y s
/4‘;"%’3’4{‘:%; ¢k 2 B 20080 AV
(,51144_.4 ri >/ yarR<, "aal HH#S fo_?*t-f'—f‘lC."rﬁJ 7 Feewl i
CALRENT Faa DN /5,«737 /. P (_.‘.\ﬁ;ﬁ »rn«:ﬁd})

PROJECT LOCATION - Describe where the activities will take place:
ALl }/f“f MELDY DiSe &LbefF Cloursés

PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a
separate page with this information:

Revenue Expense

Source Amount Description Amount

QutlénT  FenwlDS (TR 49| Coverere FAERLS |/ CHA, 74
SANED 37 B

Total Revenue Total Expense 799, 24
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USE OF GRANT FUNDS - Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Policy for information about eligible expenses)

OnilbenTly  THE HEE Paps  for # ) /2) ¢

Do N&H  FXesT (JSW;T NATL AL /.'L('a»m,.f\’/)

g5 Wwice Comfrere THE CJouksES  TES
4 T ES Arse ) : Syt (ANl
Ex PP enc e 4nvs oV i D A SRKRFER SENWNG,

WHO WILL BENEFIT - Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.
G Tici Ve TS Wit BENEFT AS wece

"% /:,)SL;“ 4N D Sutdploun a4 ARER

T s in fé/ PNCLEAS N E THE VAL E

5T A AW NEED D(3e LroiF louesE

ACCESSIBILITY - What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities
accessible to all?
fre Yew WEED PsE Qol Laesk

/5 FAREE 1B W& AN KDac s

AN /¥t INCLAS IV E e s

By signing below I confirm that the above information is correct, to the best of my

knowledge, and that I have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the group:

Printed Name STEVE s ld o 77

D k. 21/ 2024
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Kaslo Building Supplies (1990) Ltd Phone (250) 353-7628

6521 Highway 31 (Po Box 1150) , o
S Kaslo (British Columbia) o o building.com
VOG 1MO0

¢ Building
=. Centre

| QUOTATION

hip.

KASLO DISC GOLF CLUB

KASLO DISC GOLF CLUB

BOX 1276 BOX 1276
KASLO KASLO
VOG 1MC  (250) 353-7639 BC

VOG 1MO (250) 353-7639

SX112 CONCRETE PAVER EXP AGGRE 12X12 200.000] EA 7.490 1498.00 FP
I agree 1o pay a 2 % monthly late fees on every past due account. Any purchased merchandise remains the Sub total 1498.00
property of the retailer until it is paid in full.

(122373905) G.S.T. 5% 74.90

Any claim should be done within 30 days of the purchase. Returned special orders are subject to acceptance by
the store and to returning fees (122373905) P.ST.7% 104.86
Total 1677.76

Thank you for visiting our store!

We look forward to serve you soon!
QUOTATION
Customer




TUrs,

Last logged in on Thu, Dec 7, 2023, 4:01 PM, PST via Online Banking.

Account Summary
Account. TIEENSE

Accounts
Account Name Balance
MASTERPL 0 PLUS 0 $1,781.44
MEMBERSHIP SHARES 0 $0.00

Scheduled Bill Payments

Date To Payee From Account Amount

You currently do not have any Bill Payments Scheduled.

Scheduled Transfers

From Account To Account Date Amount

You currently do not have any Transfers Scheduled.

Details

" H‘L" f[/’ 67 "‘/



Account Activity

Member Name Kaslo Disc Golf
Member Number 1665165

Account Name MASTERPLAN COMMUNITY
PLUS O

Current Balance $1,781.44 Current Interest Rate 0.020%

More Details

Account Number -

Interest Earned YTD $0.04

Interest Earned Last Year $0.52

Date Range: 07/03/2023 - 22/03/2024
March 22, 2024

MASTERPLAN COMMUNITY PLUS 0

Date Description Amount Balance

29-Feb-2024  System Generated Entry CAD $0.02 $1,781.44
Interest Amount $0.02

31-Jan-2024  System Generated Entry CAD $0.02 $1,781.42
Interest Amount $0.02

02-Jan-2024 Membercard CAD Kaslo -$25.53 $1,781.40
Building Supplie Kaslo Bcea
77613 CAD
Reference Number 400215481808

31-Dec-2023  System Generated Entry CAD $0.02 $1,806.93
Interest Amount $0.02

08-Dec-2023  Membercard CAD Kaslo -$67.38 $1,806.91
Building Supplie Kaslo Bcca
77613 CAD
Reference Number 334211180021

30-Nov-2023  System Generated Entry CAD $0.02 $1,874.29
Interest Amount $0.02

03-Nov-2023  Membercard CAD Husky Kaslo -$17.00 $1,874.27
Mahawi 1 Kasla Boeca CAD
Reference Number 386001001056

03-Nov-2023  Membercard CAD Cornucopia -$33.25 $1,891.27
Kaslo Bcca 70585 CAD
Reference Number 330717375038

03-Nov-2023  Membercard CAD Bc Liquor 018 -$228.02 $1,924.52
Kaslo Bcca CAD
Reference Number 1001791

2,152.54
31-0ct-2023  System Generated Entry CAD $0.03 $




30-Sep-2023
31-Aug-2023

08-Aug-2023

31-Jul-2023
30-Jun-2023

26-Jun-2023

06-Jun-2023

31-May-2023

09-May-2023

30-Apr-2023

19-Apr-2023
19-Apr-2023

16-Apr-2023

13-Apr-2023

13-Apr-2023

31-Mar-2023

Interest Amount $0.03

System Generated Entry CAD
Interest Amount $0.03

System Generated Entry CAD
Interest Amount $0.03

Transfer Out to 737668 kaslo
pmaxi CAD Online Banking
signage

Reference Number 603955

System Generated Entry CAD
Interest Amount $0.04

System Generated Entry CAD
Interest Amount $0.04

Membercard CAD Kaslo

Building Supplie Kaslo Beea
77613 CAD

Reference Number 317714175174

Membercard CAD Kaslo

Building Supplie Kaslo Beca
77613 CAD

Reference Number 315714244642

System Generated Entry CAD
Interest Amount $0.04

Membercard CAD Speedpro
Signs Nelson Bcca 49908 CAD
Reference Number 312919164124

System Generated Entry CAD
Intereat Araunt $0.08

Cheque Deposit CAD VL AU Pec [rinnT $500.00
-$2,266.67

$0.03

$0.03

-$490.00

$0.04

$0.04

-$121.37

-§75.01

$0.04

-$60.30

$0.06

Outgoing Interac e-Transfer
CAD To: korts
Reference Number 20230419084112666628

Membercard CAD Kaslo

Building Supplie Kaslo Beea
77613 CAD

Reference Number 310615390451

Membercard CAD Kaslo

Building Supplie Kaslo Beea
77613 CAD

Reference Number 310313150540

Membercard CAD The Kaslo
Pump 880050 Kaslo Beca
Reference Number 1663006

-$39.48

-$24.63

-$10.51

System Generated Entry CAD $0.07

Interest Amount $0.07

$2,152.51

$2,152.48

$2,152.45

$2,642.45

$2,642.41

$2,642.37

$2,763.74

$2,838.75

$2,838.71

$2,899.01

$2,898.95
$2,398.95

$4,665.62

$4,705.10

$4,729.73

$4,740.24

)ﬁlfhf[) T8 _}qc(mg
& For e frutls LD
TetL ONEnd
C:S"irf ATOACHEL) Vo ic ’,:)

'Kﬁm AINING BALANC E
PAD By  KoRTS
VIR CET TERIL

ENHANCANEADT CF AT,



TO:

BC Fallers Ltd

Suite 8 - 4313 Alberta Ave

Powell River, BC V8A 5G7

Toll Free Ph/, Fax 1.877.332.5537

Account Managed by BC Fallers Lta
email: befallers@live.ca
invoice # 2380 Barschel

Date; 04/17/2023

1ofl
Kaslo Outdoor Recreation and Trails Society 1228966 BC Ltd
BN 76378 3073
WCB 200237185
Craig Barschel
Falling Services
Quantity Contract for Sejvice Rate . Amount
April 2023
Tree Falling and Crew Forest Services 12,952.38
provided on Kalso disc golf course
12,952.38 GST 0.05 647.62
13,600.00
Payable to BC Fallers Lid.




VILLAGE OF KASL.O & AREA D
RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATION

413 Fourth Street, PO Box 576, Kaslo, B.C. VOG 1M0

REQUIRED ELEMENTS

Only one (1) application may be submitted per group

Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars ($500)

The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.

Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D.

Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

All reporting on Recreation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago is complete

We are collecting your personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant

Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact
the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

k aslo Logqer fjpﬁw—k()

Mailing Address

Pex 77

President

Cl’\[{\f‘i /\r\(b EA k’ Ic-\VAl(i

Vice President

e (["\a]r ' Cﬁ’(t’y'\l\ L:ri Kf)@‘ )

Secretary

Rachel Burpns

Treasurer

T)c‘-abk'U\ Cov b@ﬁ

CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Person Name

Debra Ceorb ({ﬁ

Contact Person Email

Contact Person Phone

PAGE 1 OF 3



Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested:

& BOO

DESCRIBE YOUR PROJECT - Tell us who/when/what will be happening:
|mprove bleachers
Purdnase of aa =cu nd c;ysd“em

DESCRIBE YOUR NEED — Explain your group’s need for funding:

Qo organizaiion is run and organized
by volunleers . Financ.ial E:\.)'Ppoﬁ* ls
thru spovnsors and donghions .

PROJECT LOCATION - Describe where the activities will take place:

kas\o L-O%c:‘:r EPC)V"\:;_? C—:')FCDLAY'W‘.E:

PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a
separate page with this information:

Revenue Expense

Source Amount Description Amount

Total Revenue Total Expense

PAGE 2 OF 3



USE OF GRANT FUNDS — Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Policy for information about eligible expenses)

Funds \/\/5?( bc? S‘pc%hT or o hew
sound 5>/ slem.

WHO WILL BENEFIT — Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.
The audience ( the show aitracts vp
+0 .3 000 5;/)¢ec,f0(ﬁ)h5)» [ H)Q, Pagf/
W€ lr'm\/@/ hir’ed BUT we ha\/e baeﬂ
JFQH HmT if Wc)ufH ]Oca ben(t’Ff (,:l‘al 'fO
own it

ACCESSIBILITY — What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities
accessible to all?

There 1S access thru one side o f-
the gi’ounds o br,n9 whed chaires
n front of the bledchers.

By signing below I confirm that the above information is correct, to the best of my
knowledge, and that I have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the group:

Signature

Printed Name R()SQ I%'A ‘/](h(i H LICIG N

bate Mar2|, 2024
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Kaslo Logger Sports
Project Budget by Period Detail Report January to December for Fiscal End 2024

Account Description Total January February March April May June July August September October November December
Budget
REVENUE
Budget Amount 58,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 20,000.00 25,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENSE
Budget Amount 53,465.00 215.00 550.00 900.00 5,000.00 40,000.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 600.00 400.00 300.00 0.00 1,500.00
-1,000.00 -600.00 -400.00 -300.00 0.00 -1,500.00

4,535.00 -215.00 -550.00 2,100.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 7,000.00



Page 1
Kaslo Logger Sports
Income Statement 01/01/2023 to 12/31/2023

REVENUE

Sales Revenue
Sponsorship - Open Championship 3,600.00
Sponsorship -CDN Championship Event 4,500.00
Sponsorship - Full Regular Event 15,500.00
Sponsorship -Co-Sponsor Regular Evt 3,500.00
Sponsorship - Supporting Sponsor 2,700.00
Total Sponsorships 29,800.00
Competitor Fees 1,448.01
Sales - Merchandise 40.00
Sales - Beer Gardens 10,757.26
Donations 16,144.65
Grants 1,050.00

Net Sales 59,239.92

Other Revenue

Interest Revenue 521.24
Total Other Revenue 521.24
TOTAL REVENUE 59,761.16
EXPENSE
Payroll Expenses
Committee Benefits 157.53
Total Payroll Expense 157.53

General & Administrative Expenses

Advertising & Promotions 1,725.32
Beer Garden Expenses 5,783.08
Business Fees & Licenses 65.00
CanLog 150.00
Committee Meeting Expenses 549.12
Competitor Prize Winnings 19,954.76
Competitor - Trophy/Plaques/ Prizes 1,172.21
Equipment + Tools 257.66
Event Expenses 10,461.99
Food/Beverage/Vouchers 700.06
Grounds + Equipmt - Repr + Maintnce 1,171.24
Insurance 1,070.00
Interest & Bank Charges 10.25
Kids Events 100.00
Merchandise 4,814.46
Office Supplies 156.92
Total General & Admin. Expenses 48,142.07
TOTAL EXPENSE 48,299.60
NET INCOME 11,461.56

Printed On: 03/22/2024



VILLAGE OF KASLO & AREA D

RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATION

‘,@! 413 Fourth Street, PO Box 576, Kaslo, B.C. VOG IMO0

REQUIRED ELEMENTS

Only one (1) application may be submitted per group

Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars ($500)

The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.

Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D.

Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

All reporting on Recreation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago is complete

We are collecting your personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant
Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact
the Privacy Officer at corporate(@kaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

Kaslo Outdoor Recreation & Trails Society

Mailing Address

PO Box 1024 Kaslo BC V@G 1M@

President

Dan Miles

Vice President

Francois Blouin

Stuart Heard

Secretary
Treasurer Ken Butt

CONTACT INFORMATION
Contact Person Name Stu Heard

Contact Person Email

kortsbc@gmail.com

Contact Person Phone
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Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested:
$500

DESCRIBE YOUR PROJECT - Tell us who/when/what will be happening:

The KORTS / Kaslo Mountain Bike Club project is to further develop
the Kaslo Family Mountain Bike Park with a progressive jump
series, and to upgrade the downhill connector trail between the
Upper and Lower bike park areas. This project will be initiated
this spring / summer 2024.

DESCRIBE YOUR NEED - Explain your group’s need for funding:

The Kaslo Recreation Grant will provide funding for materials
and trail building equipment.

PROJECT LOCATION - Describe where the activities will take place:

The activities will take place at the Kaslo Family Mountain Bike
Park which is a component of the Kaslo River North Trail.

PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a
separate page with this information:

Revenue Expense
Source Amount Description Amount
KORTS / KMBC 1000 200m trail $5400
construction @
Columbia Basin Trust 3900 $27 / L.m
VofKaslo Rec Grant 500
Total Revenue $5400 Total Expense $5400

PAGE 2 OF 3




USE OF GRANT FUNDS — Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Policy for information about eligible expenses)
Grant funds will be used to purchase gravel, tread surfacing

material, and to rent/contract trail construction equipment such
as mini-track hoe, motorized wheelbarrow, tamper, mini-loader).

WHO WILL BENEFIT - Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.

The Kaslo Family Mountain Bike Park is oriented to young riders
learning trail biking skills, and to develop mid level skills in
all riders for more technical skill progression.

ACCESSIBILITY — What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities

accessible to all?
The Kaslo FMBP is open and accessible to all riders but is not an
adaptive trail.

By signing below I confirm that the above information is correct, to the best of my
knowledge, and that I have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the group:

Signature

Printed Name Stuart Heard

Date March 2, 2024
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Operations as of Mar 2 2024
Revenue
Memberships
Donations
Fundraising revenue
B IR
Feasibility Assessment i

Kaslo Municipal
Kaslo spring rec grant print trail maps
Kaslo fall rec grant

REDI-127-D/KAS-345/23

CBT holdbacks

CBT Trail Enhancement 20237FY24-02
CFNKL

ORCBC

Sponsorship's - Benches and tables
Sponsorship's — Plaques

RSTBC

Bank interest + misc

Total Income

Expenses
Administration
Advertising and promotion
WRR expenses
Plaques &Benches

KTS Trail maintenance
KMBC Trail work
KTS Trail crew CPP IE INC tax

KDGC

Nordic expenses

Total Expenses

Income - Expenses

unreconciled
Unrestricted net assets beginning of year

2023
Revenue
199 Memberships
1,063 Donations
10,387 Fundraising revenue
ICBT 20222 2024 youth (rawll crew
Assessment
CERIP DD0151
CBT 19364 trail upgrade
CBT # 19358 TEGP Friendly Giant
Kaslo Municipal
Kaslo spring rec grant print trail maps
Kaslo fall rec grant
CBT #19384 2023 CBT youth Trail Crew
REDI-127-D/KAS-345/23
CBT holdbacks
CBT 20237 20234 initial
CFNKL trail work
ORCBC $300
0 Sponsorship's - Benches and tables
144 Sponsorship's — Plaques
RSTBC
4,415 Bank interest + misc

16,208 Total Income

Expenses
286 Administration
399 Advertising and promotion
0 WRR expenses
47 Plaques &Benches

1,089 KTS Trail maintenance
11,031 KMBC Trail work
638 KTS Trail crew CPP IE INC tax

0 KDGC

1,153 Nordic expenses

14,642 Total Expenses
1,566 Income - Expenses

0 unreconciled
238,743 Unrestricted net assets beginning of year

1428.36
5254.47|
14971.64]
17500
79556

25200
41500
500

500

500
15500
4500
11535.05
70000
4000

0)
1880

5000
2512.22]

301837.74]

361.1
293.99
3150
395.14
53059
178475.87|
8901.38|
13600

9326.78]

267563.26)

34274.48

0
204,469

2022 operations

Memberships
Donations

Fundraising revenue
kdgs cbt project 18535

CERIP DD0151

RDCK Aimee $5000 for Mt Buchanan bike
Kaslo Municipal grant NRT slump

Kaslo Rec Grant spring NRT slump

Kaslo Rec Grant fall signage&maintenance
CBT devel corp 18434FY22-02 trail crew
CBT 17909 4 projects

CBT #17783 WRR

KFBP Picnic Shelter, Project # 18,179
CFNKL KORTS $4000 Playground $1000
Play ground fundraising

Sponsorship's - Benches and tables
Sponsorship's — Plaques

Grant BC parks

Bank interest + misc

CBT-96-d/kas cip -326/2

132,778|

Administration

Advertising and promotion

'WRR expenses

Plaques &Benches

KFBP Picnic Shelter, Project # 18,179
KTS Trail maintenance

KMBC Trail work

KTS Trail crew CPP IE INC tax

KDGC

Nordic expenses

unreconciled

2,656
11,310
19,486
15,000

5,000
500
500
500

27,384
1,530
9,050

17,535
5,000

5561
1500

1,000

5,000

1,766

2,500

Balance Sheet
Assets

Chequing account
Summit account
Petty Cash

Liabilities

[ 240310 ] Currently Chequing and savings []
9,864 Less individual accounts
230,300 16,344 |Kaslo Nordic Club (Nordic) []
146 368 Kaslo Mountain Bike Club (KMBC) [ |
Kaslo Disc Golf Club (KDGC)
1,614 Kids Mountain Bike Park
\ 222,096 \ Funds not linked to individual accounts
Plus Funds to be received
7,000 Hold back 2024. trail upgrade 20237
5000 RSTBC
1,935 [Youth crew 20222 hold back Dec 31 2024
321.19 Payroll deductions over payment 2023
14,256 Total
Less Future Projects costs
30,401
666 |Trail head signage True Blue trailhead and Wardner kiosks left over
240,310 1500 icommitment from NORDIC 2022 to moose meadow signage
95,800 Kaslo and Area Trail Upgrades, Improvements and Construction, Project # 20,237
0 CBT 77000 Matching [$13800 KMBC] [5000 RSTB] total project 95800
190,988 Total
| 45364 | Future unreserved funds 1]
0 Financial Notes:

We are currently applying for a number of other matching grants — if successful will bring our reserves

down to about $40,000



VILLAGE OF KASLO & AREA D
RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATION
413 Fourth Street, PO Box 576, Kaslo, B.C. VOG 1M0

2PN AR
MAR 2 0 2024 I[J‘

LlT.:J\/l‘nll | Ry e

v REQUIRED ELEMENTS

Only one (1) application may be submitted per group

Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars ($500)

The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.

Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D.

Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

All reporting on Recreation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago is unnpluu

We are collecting your personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information

and Protection of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant

Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact

the Privacy Officer at corporate(@kaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION
Name of Organization /CC'ZZ:’ 7 -~ . o
Mailing Address /’ A
President VooV, He
Vice President / e, Vee. / //:/», ¢ ,,’ .’_///’ ) Tf",,/»,_»/-
Secretary N GuUrcer {-f,"_;{ § I 1T#¢ £
Treasurer ””,, I /I“*;/. 5, h__

CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Person Name 7l Glrt 2 £ "/ -2 4 %

Contact Person Email

Contact Person Phone
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Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested:
L s od
DESCRIBE YOUR PROJECT — Tell us who/when/what will be happening:
W ':'i ,f/‘_,"l f} f‘] W V’f e .}i .f.'{;’;l—ri - l /A’:L'e} o J
' - = o~ //} AL ==
Sec vl A g igflaniid @/if?*f ol o
2 5 con. &S /7 oS8 1 AR £ 1ok i
/; [ entz  HAOE /7/‘& Fclreld @8 L //
B ) ; i o e 3 ‘ Lff-{,-’i"
S [re S!S e ) oS frn ot 10
(U™ TS
DESCRIBE YOUR NEED - Explain your group’s need for funding: P
- - / / 7 M«
Wwe. hire heene & AU ol O T2
frotraltzr T em/ed ) 7%;:% /7 //;—“J :
' : /7 Ce o Shntldl /2 LK
ﬁ&_f)[ r\ﬂL/ (:LJ-_J__ 7%7 - 7}77’ W ;’/
/ AU h. 70 LTV rC o / LWL
PROJECT LOCATION — Describe where the activities will take place:
fron e Pt —
PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a
separate page with this information:
Revenue Expense
Source Amount Description Amount
: o " . TR i
Zﬂ’acﬂ-[yg//dl) W4 Jodd o=
‘gﬁ5r2ﬂ9ﬂ" /{J?C;
!’fJ--)_t’{,}; 0‘((‘ /}"5
Total Revenue }ﬁ/ /777 | Total Expense LrLlap V5 55,&)
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USE OF GRANT FUNDS — Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Policy for information about eligible expenses)

! p
. J ,, R : ) Ve ——~ /4 A7 1.4 77 )A F /2
; U oS /! // e /“/') ea / 7Z [~ /,A,/k.<;
N i & 7/ ) e 7 ) 7
ad <y , J1opo . OCLAV] 7— L ¢S I P
(A ) LA / { / < ’ L~ . 7.’ /,1 P«
’ = ' A ) -
P ' oo TS
Powror —u/ush Tre= N ¢ N
G L ; ; YA =
bruche LS NErAsl 2 EnsSdre 7 |
L[ vS = - ‘ ; s . P ! )y
) /"/' /N ‘ / ) /~ /)/A) 'é g V)& 7¢ / / L /“_ -
// I‘.",' L€ V) ML - )/
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7ho coy 77 Ure- C XU L Cyerg| 200 5

WHO WILL BENEFIT — Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.

=R C- e b €S, ) lag L= e
& g N 7, P ) ,. / ¢ .
, De. SO S

Guusts wWwhHo ASL e
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ACCESSIBILITY — What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities
accessible to all? ;
—_ 4 D R < i Ha VAW 74 ) ?

/ ’]\é 77 U ak F AAA 1> VT /.‘17-—' 4 il // &
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By signing below I confirm that the above information is correct, to the best of my
knowledge, and that I have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the group:

Signature

Printed Name " () .
4’,1?41 (Sl —— oI Az v dod

Date //,7) N /11 C:) C»:’? g ‘:\j‘_; (:’? L’/
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Bank Reconciliation:

Opening Bank Balance 1.711.60  2024-01-01
Deposits 0.02
Expenses 0.00

Ending Bank Balance 171162  2024-01-31 Matches bank statement

REVENUE (DEPOSITS)

Notes Grants Interest Transfers Total
Interest Earned 0.02 0.02
0.00
0.00
0.00
S0 — - - 0'00
0.00 0.02 0.00 0.02
Notes Maintenance Equip Costs Supplies  Court Renos

NO EXPENSES iN JANUARY 2024

_ 0.00 000 000

Jan

KASLO RACKET CLUB 2024
January 2024

EXPENSES (WITHDRAWALS)

Admin Transfers

0.00 0.00

Total

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

_0.00

Page 1




2/12/24, 10:58 PM Kootenay Savings Credit Union - Account Activity

Account Activity

Member Name Kaslo Racquet Club
Member Number 1626134

Account Nam.e MASTERPLAN COMMUNITY
PLUS 1

Current Balance $1,711.62 Current Interest Rate 0.020%

More Details

Account Number 711626134
Interest Earned YTD $0.02
Interest Earned Last Year $26.11

50 most recent transactions in the last 15 days
February 12, 2024

MASTERPLAN COMMUNITY PLUS 1
' Date  Descripon Amount

31-Jan-2024 System Generated Entry CAD - %0.02
. Interest Amount $0.02 ‘

https:/lonline kscu.com/OnlineBanking/Accounts/Activity/?action=goto&fromUsecase=AccountStatement&fromStep=Step1&xsps Token=XjJILNBPVHJX ...

. Balance

| $1,711.62

171



VILLAGE OF KASLO & AREAD
RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATION
413 Fourth Street, PO Box 576, Kaslo, B.C. VOG 1M0

v REQUIRED ELEMENTS

Only one (1) application may be submitted per group

Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars ($500)

The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.

Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D.

Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

All reporting on Recreation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago is complete

We are collecting your personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant
Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact
the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization Kaslo Riding Club Society
Mailing Address 4806 Fletcher Creek Frontage Rd, Kaslo, BC, VOG 1M0
President Fiona Daniels
Vice President Dianne Schreiber
Secretary Anne Brenton
Treasurer Rebecca Rutherford
CONTACT INFORMATION
Contact Person Name Rebecca Rutherford
Contact Person Email thekasloridingclub@gmail.com
Contact Person Phone _
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Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested:
$500

DESCRIBE YOUR PROJECT - Tell us who/when/what will be happening:

We are in need of upgrading a number of our riding club equipment items such as
our gates, rails, mounting steps, wheel barrows, etc. Old wooden items have started
to rot and break down and our wheel barrow is rusted and no longer easy to utilize
during events. Members are finding the heavy weight and condition of the items
makes them unusable and we would use these items to put on future horse clinics
and restart community shows in the coming years.

DESCRIBE YOUR NEED - Explain your group’s need for funding:

We are member-funded and have a number of safety-based initiatives we feel are
necessary to address for rider safety this year. Having registered as an emergency
site for provincial emergencies now, the funding we earned last year by hosting the
campground for Kaslo Jazz Etc Society will be used up between our safety planning
and site improvements/rider programs. We currently do not charge members to use
the grounds and would like to continue offering this to encourage continued
involvement and providing leisure activities for the community at little to no cost.

PROJECT LOCATION — Describe where the activities will take place:

Our riding arena and grounds on Arena Avenue in Kaslo

PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a

separate page with this information:

Revenue Expense
Source Amount Description Amount
Memberships $650 Clinic rider subsidies $1500
Kaslo Jazz Etc Society $8000 Clinic instructor costs/subsidies $1500
Campground hosting - TBD Insurance, taxes, licenses $1000
based on logistics and )
liability concerns within our Admin expenses $450
society Grounds maintenance $750
Equipment maintenance $250
New event gates, stands, rails $1000
Rider Safety Road and Trail 1500
Campaign
Total Revenue $8650 Total Expense $8150
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USE OF GRANT FUNDS — Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Policy for information about eligible expenses)

New lighter-weight event gate, new rider mounts, upgrade rotting rails and
equipment, new locks for equipment sheds, possible wheels on gates and entries
if funds allow

WHO WILL BENEFIT - Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.

Any of our active riders who regularly use the grounds, users and visitors for
riding clinics over the usable years, the community as spectators for any
future events and open houses we host.

ACCESSIBILITY — What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities
accessible to all?

All equipment and usable items owned by the Riding Club are stored
on-site and are available to any of our members - they are also utilized by
all instructors that use the grounds for horse clinics.

By signing below I confirm that the above information is correct, to the best of my
knowledge, ity to submit this application on behalf of the group:

Signature

Printed Name Rebecca Rutherford, Treasurer

Date February 19, 2024
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Account

Assets
Jumping Equipment 2023

Accum. Depreciation -
Jumping Equipment

Total for Jumping
Equipment 2023

KSCU Maximizer

Equities
KSCU Membership Shares

Retained Earnings

Income
Donations Received

Member & Related Party
Donations

Total for Donations
Received

Grants Received
Municipal Grant Income
Regional Grant Income
Total for Grants Received
Interest Income
Member Generated Income

Campground Hosting
Income

Total for Member
Generated Income

Kaslo Riding Club Society

Account Code

1070

1071

1000

7000

8000

3000

3001

3010

3012

3011

3050

4000

4001

Trial Balance
Basis: Accrual

From 2023/01/01 To 2023/12/31

Net Debit

1,858.91

118.49

1,977.40

13,304.08

Net Credit

25.00

2,163.47

0.00

15.00

15.00

0.00
500.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
0.96
0.00

12,017.80

12,017.80



Account Account Code Net Debit

Membership Revenue 3020
Family Membership 3022
Revenue
Single Membership 3021
Revenue

Total for Membership

Revenue
Expense

Bank Fees and Charges 2001 24.00

Board & Administrative 2002

Expenses
Audit Fees 2004 130.00
Insurance Expense 2005 440.00
Meeting Rentals 2010 40.00
Reporting Expenses 2003 40.00

Total for Board & 650.00

Administrative Expenses

Event Costs 2005
Electricity for Events 2007 45.00
Event Permits & Licenses 2006 20.00
Instructor Fees 2006

Total for Event Costs

Grounds Expenses 2020
Ground - Lease 2021 267.75
Grounds - Water 2022 72.90
Grounds Maintenance 2024 167.70
Property Tax 2023 158.40
Total for Grounds Expenses 666.75
Total 16,687.23

**Amount is displayed in your base currency CAD

Net Credit

305.00

120.00

240.00

665.00

0.00

0.00

300.00
235.00

0.00

16,687.23



VILLAGE OF KASLO & AREA D
RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATION
413 Fourth Street, PO Box 576, Kaslo, B.C. VOG 1MO0

v REQUIRED ELEMENTS

Only one (1) application may be submitted per group

Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars ($500)

The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.

Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D.

Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

All reporting on Recreation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago is complete

We are collecting your personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant
Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact
the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

Mailing Address

President

Vice President

Secretary

Treasurer

CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Person Name

fan Veys  (pr gean)

Contact Person Email

Contact Person Phone
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Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested: ¢ 00 —

DESCRIBE YOUR PROJECT - Tell us who/when/what will be happening:

(ad qas, we Shried e fash Kigly Assentm,
ez bmes a wwk g ooall fash
oiints intuested. Thi's we wovld I fo
Conbsnoud p/a,y:nj e 8774/ -ed, #nCA myéy
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DESCRIBE YOUR NEED Explam your group’s need for fundmg
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PROJECT LOCATION Describe where the activities will take place:
e wnll be pjf@ ard practeng at  He
H  schoo! fi

PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a
separate page with this information:

Revenue Expense

Source Amount Description Amount

Nera yeb, but loking fo ww botfles x @ j"?" =
o ising 70
o g e 53/;‘/@ %nw & 28~

by, Trainiry Fulls x & jx"/f”'
Kicking Tee x 2 g e )
Linnses ¥ 70

kasto gy x/u% 19395

Total Revenue Total Expense $ 900"
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USE OF GRANT FUNDS — Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Policy for information about eligible expenses)

we will b usng He grant fonds  for
equiphrant (ke  tutls, Z;i/g tus, ofc ) S5 Hat
e can Kuwo #e ot fu (o fash and
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WHO WILL BENEFIT — Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.

Ay are a foam WM“PJ/W/IMO/WM
W 13- 76t WL an tUe/cAmi/y beoc/j WA

wald ket packe and py  feuch
Wtk uS./ K4 j}“{/

ACCESSIBILITY — What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities
accessible to all?

/(}dmd'éo'aa/ W,MWW
adult freusd. YA asseciafin s ash /azé/‘@y
ol g 3 Lids fouch rgly sesnons Heagfa
He Summer. We are fnpng o fup prochics
ard  gomeS free # inclade more  pegple .

By signing below I confirm that the above information is correct, to the best of my
knowledge, and that I have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the group:

Signature

Printed Name

15(/ &rbéf
Date March (8%, 2024
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Income statement

Name Kaslo Rugby Association

Time period April 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023

Revenue

Donations $120.00

Grants $0.00

Fund raisers $0.00

Jersey payments $0.00
Total revenue

Expenses

Equipment $120.00

Field rentals $0.00

Tournament costs $0.00

Jerseys $0.00

Total expenses

Operating total

$120.00

$120.00

$0.00



Income statement

Name Kaslo Rugby Association

Time period April 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023

Revenue

Donations $120.00

Grants $0.00

Fund raisers $0.00

Jersey payments $0.00
Total revenue

Expenses

Equipment $120.00

Field rentals $0.00

Tournament costs $0.00

Jerseys $0.00

Total expenses

Operating total

$120.00

$120.00

$0.00



VILLAGE OF KASLO & AREA D
RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATION
413 Fourth Street, PO Box 576, Kaslo, B.C. VOG 1M0

v REQUIRED ELEMENTS

Only one (1) application may be submitted per group

Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars ($500)

The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.

Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D.

Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

All reporting on Recreation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago i1s complete

We are collecting your personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant
Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact
the Privacy Officer at corporate@kaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization | Kgotenay Lake Independent School Society (KLISS)

Mailing Address PO Box 1136, Kaslo BC, V0OG 1M0
President Chantal Gainer
Vice President N/A
Secretary Audrey Calvo
Treasurer Amy LeBlanc
CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Person Name Heike Reeg-Smith

Contact Person Email periwinkle.kliss@gmail.com

Contact Person Phone 250-505-6091
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Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested:

$ 450

DESCRIBE YOUR PROJECT - Tell us who/when/what will be happening:

Twenty pairs of rain mittens will be purchased for the children that attend Periwinkle
Children’s Centre. Some rain mittens were purchased and trialed last fall, and a style
was found that worked particularly well. — Outdoor play is an important part of
programming at Periwinkle, but the children must be kept warm and dry during the
rainy days. Unfortunately not all families can afford to purchase adequate outerwear

DESCRIBE YOUR NEED - Explain your group’s need for funding:

Periwinkle has recently added 600 sq ft to its daycare space and its licensing has been
increased from 12 to 20 childcare spaces per day. The Village’s help means we can
purchase higher quality outerwear for the children while Periwinkle also funds
appliances, toys and other program supplies to accommodate the increased size of our
program.

PROJECT LOCATION - Describe where the activities will take place:
503 First St, Kaslo BC (beside Vimy Park)

PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a
separate page with this information:

Revenue Expense
Source Amount Description Amount
Village Spring Recreation grant| 450.00 MEC Rain Mittens
20 @ $24.95 each 499.00
Periwinkle Children’s Centre 61.47
GST 24.95
Charity 50% GST rebate 12.48
Total Revenue 523.95 | Total Expense 523.95
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USE OF GRANT FUNDS — Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Policy for information about eligible expenses)

Grant funds will be used to purchase 20 pairs of rain mittens to ensure that children
are kept warm and dry when playing outdoors.

WHO WILL BENEFIT — Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.

KLISS operates Periwinkle Children’s Centre as its sole purpose. Periwinkle is a
Group Child Care facility for children aged 30 months to school age serving the
Village of Kaslo and RDCK Area D.

Beneficiaries will be the children who attend Periwinkle. Periwinkle has 20 families
registered for the 2023-2024 school year.

ACCESSIBILITY — What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities
accessible to all?

This purchase ensures children of underprivileged families are able to participate fully
in Periwinkle’s programming.  Providing high quality outerwear means that the
children using the rain mittens are both comfortable and unaware of any distinction
between themselves and the other children.

Periwinkle Childrens Centre also participates in the Supported Child Development
Program (SCDP), which provides additional staffing and resources for children with
special needs. Three SCDP supported children are currently attending Periwinkle.

By signing below I confirm that the above information is correct, to the best of my
knowledge, and that I have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the group:

R

Printed Name

Tammy Horick

Date March 19, 2024
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Statement of Operations
Kootenay Lake Independent School Society

For the year ending August 31, 2023

Revenues 2023 2022
Daycare 118,342 113,400
Daycare Drop-In / Late 0 40
Daycare Operations Provincial Funding 20,021 16,368 2
Donations 668 845
Emergency Rent Subsidy 0 (23)
Grants for Operating ! 8.455 12,661
Interest Income 1.498 953
Other Income 237 337
Wage Subsidies 31,508 16,995 3
Year-end Cleaning 480 560
Total Revenues 181,210 162,136
Expenses 2023 2022
Advertising 184 330
Bank Charges 3 0
Building Supplies 1,331 782
Depreciation 1,400 2,239
Food 1,723 770
Fundraising Expenses 0 190
Health Care 2,931 3,298
Insurance 1.945 1,758
Licence and Memberships 175 263
Office 3,524 1,272
Outstanding Fee Coverage 1,071 0
Professional Development 853 1,487
Program Supplies & Activities 1,510 2,823
Rent 1,792 1.827
Repair and Maintenance 373 2,673
Toys 732 828
Utilities 4,461 3,382
Wages and Payroll 143,480 132,681
WCB 951 715
Total Expenses 168,440 157,317
Revenues less Expenses before Capital Grants 12,770 4,819
Capital Grants 274,690 0
Transfer to Invested in Capital Assets — Grants (274.690) 0
Revenues less Expenses 12,770 4,819

Notes

1 Operating grant revenues are recognized in the same period as corresponding expenses
2 CCOF Operating Subsidy and CCFRI Administrative Top Up lines in 2022 combined

3 CBT Wage Enhancement, ECE Wage Enhancement and Emergency Wage Subsidy lines in 2022 combined

Prepared by Tammy Horick

October 21, 2023

Accrual Method



Statement of Financial Position
Kootenay Lake Independent School Society

At August 31, 2023
Assets 2023 2022
Current Assets
Cash In Bank 187,519 227,221
Accounts Receivable 8,145 2,041
Grant Holdbacks Receivable 29,008 118,679
Prepaid Expenses 3.311 2.435
Capital Assets
Property & Equipment 23,638 20,439
Accumulated Depreciation (1.400) (2,239)
Construction In Progress * 270,175 52,734
Capital Grants 0 (40,180) ®
Total Assets 520,396 381,130
Liabilities and Fund Balances 2023 2022
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 4,239 1.955
Source Deductions Payable 4,724 2.667
Unearned Revenues 2 2,185 10,608
Deferred Revenues — Expansion Project * 90,656 271,951
Deferred Revenues — Multi-Sensory Station * 33,019 0
Deferred Revenues — Shed ? 4.420 0
Fund Balances
Externally Restricted ¢ 3,482 3,737
Internally Restricted ’ 12,776 12,776
Invested in Capital Assets 17.724 30,754
Invested in Capital Assets — Grants * 274,690 0
Unrestricted 72,481 46,681
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 520,396 381,130
NOTES

1 Cubby/expansion project scheduled for completion Nov 2023
2 Unearned Revenues are daycare revenues received in advance of services

3 Deferred Revenues — Expansion Project are externally restricted capital grants for the expansion project, completion
by Nov 2023

4 Deferred Revenues — Multi-Sensory Station are externally restricted grants for a multi-sensory station, completion
by Mar 2025

5 Deferred Revenues — Shed are externally restricted grants for construction of a shed, completion by Jun 2024

6 Operating grants (municipal and provincial)

7 Internally restricted by Board motion on August 1, 2023 for expansion project, completion by Nov 2023

8 Capital Grants moved from contra asset in 2022 to Invested in Capital Assets — Grants in 2023

Prepared by Tammy Horick October 21, 2023 Accrual Method



VILLAGE OF KASLO & AREAD
RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATION

413 Fourth Street, PO Box 576, Kaslo, B.C. VOG 1M0

REQUIRED ELEMENTS

Only one (1) application may be submitted per group

Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars ($500)

The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.

Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D.

Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

All reporting on Recreation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago i1s complete

We are collecting your

personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information

and Protection of Privacy Act for the purpose of managing the Recreation Grant
Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact
the Privacy Officer at corporate(@kaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

Kootenay Lake Innovation Centre

Mailing Address

312 4th Street

President

Jean-Marc La Flamme

Vice President

Alicia Sergeant

Secretary Dan Nesbitt
Treasurer Kellie Knoll
CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Person Name

Jean-Marc La Flamme

Contact Person Email

klic@kootenays.org

Contact Person Phone
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Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested:
$500

DESCRIBE YOUR PROJECT - Tell us who/when/what will be happening:

For 3 years we have co-produced the Kaslo Summer Music Series every
weekend from June-Sept for 40 shows serving thousands of people and
entirely volunteer driven. We are now pivoting to the Kootenay Resilience
Festival to create an environment for collaboration between artists, experts,
leaders, and residents can drive action with the core pillars of community
well-being: housing, food, energy, transportation, and technology. We will
have music as previous years, vendors and talks with engaging activities.

DESCRIBE YOUR NEED - Explain your group’s need for funding:
We need funding to carry out operations of the festival series.

PROJECT LOCATION - Describe where the activities will take place:

We rent the village sites including; Front Street, Kaslo Bay, Vimy Park.

PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a
separate page with this information:

Revenue Expense
Source Amount Description Amount
See attached sheet See attached sheet
Total Revenue Total Expense
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USE OF GRANT FUNDS — Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Policy for information about eligible expenses)

Operations and speakers

WHO WILL BENEFIT — Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.

All Kaslo and North Kootenay Lake residents but we are livstreaming
all events to the internet for world to engage.

ACCESSIBILITY — What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities
accessible to all?

All parks are accessible and we are livestreaming to internet
as we have done for the past 3 years.

By signing below I confirm that the above information is correct, to the best of my
knowledge, and that I have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the group:

signarwre |

Printed Name Jean-Marc La Flamme

Date March 18, 2024
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MAJOR PROJECT ARTS

CULTURAL
PROJECT APPLICATION FORM - BUDGET

ALLIANGE
TITLE OF PROPOSED PROJECT: Kootenay Resiliency Festival
* You must complete this budget form. (You may provide additional information on a separate sheet if necessary.)
¢ Total expenses must equal total revenues. Unbalanced budgets will not be funded.
* “CKCA Funding Request-Pending” is the total amount of funding you are requesting from the CKCA.
¢ Only include eligible expenses in your project budget.
* Round budget amounts to the nearest $10.
*  Where indicated, specify details (such as the source of the funding or examples of expenses).
* Where indicated, circle whether the revenue is pending or confirmed.

{

KOOTENAY

COLUMBIA

REVENUES
Columbia Kootenay Cultural Alliance (CKCA Funding Request-Pending): 10000
Admission fees/sales revenues:
Fundraising: Donations 3500
Public grant funding (local, provincial or federal) (Specify) Pending/Confirmed: BCFEE - pending 5000

Foundations and other grants (Specify) Pending/Confirmed:
Other funders (Specify) Pending/Confirmed:
In-kind donations (Specify) (See Guidelines):

Other revenues (Specify): Corporate Sponsorships 16000
TOTAL PROJECT REVENUES: 34500
EXPENSES

Salaries/fees: Artists: fees for live performances (musicians) & visual artists 15000
Technicians/curators: Stage/Sound Technician Fees 5000

Project coordination: KLIC staff 3200

Other (Specify): Performer Accommodation 1500
Materials/supplies (Specify): Meals & Hospitality Fees for artists 1150
Equipment rental: Camera lenses, audio recorders, cables 1050

Technical expenses (Specify):

Project/production space rental: Venue fees 1100

Project telecommunications: Photography & Video Services 1500

Travel/transportation:

Project publicity: 3500

Other expenses (Specify): Sanctioning & Licence Fees, Project Admin, Office Supplies 1500
TOTAL PROJECT EXPENSES: 34500

Funding from Columbia Basin Trust supports this community initiative



Balance Sheet

Kootenay Lake Innovation Centre
As of Feb 29, 2024

ACCOUNTS Feb 29, 2024
Assets

Cash and Bank

Cash on Hand $5.00
MASTERPLAN BUSINESS LITE O $1,011.07
Total Cash and Bank $1,016.07
Other Current Assets

Accounts Receivable $100.00
Total Other Current Assets $100.00

Long-term Assets

Total Long-term Assets $0.00
Total Assets $1,116.07
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities $0.00

Long-term Liabilities

Security deposit Rm 105 -$500.00

Security Deposit Rm 108 -$500.00

Total Long-term Liabilities -$1,000.00
Total Liabilities -$1,000.00
Balance Sheet - Kootenay Lake Innovation Centre Created on Mar 19, 2024
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Equity

Retained Earnings

Profit for all prior years $1,917.37
Profit between Jan 1, 2024 and Feb 29, 2024 -$206.23
Retained Earnings/Deficit $404.93
Total Retained Earnings $2,116.07
Total Equity $2,116.07
Balance Sheet - Kootenay Lake Innovation Centre Created on Mar 19, 2024

As of Feb 29, 2024 Page2/2



Profit and Loss

Kootenay Lake Innovation Centre
Date Range: Jan 01, 2024 to Feb 29, 2024

ACCOUNTS

Income
Membership Sales

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
GST expense (2.5%)

Total Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit
As a percentage of Total Income

Operating Expenses
Bank charges
Insurance

Merchant Account Fees
Rent Expense

Utilities

Total Operating Expenses

Profit and Loss - Kootenay Lake Innovation Centre

Date Range: Jan 01, 2024 to Feb 29, 2024

Jan 01, 2024
to Feb 29, 2024

$2,405.00

$2,405.00

$55.30

$55.30

$2,349.70
97.70%

$11.99
$241.96
$14.00
$1,965.34
$322.64

$2,555.93

Created on Mar 19, 2024
Page1/2



Profit and Loss - Kootenay Lake Innovation Centre Created on Mar 19, 2024
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W | RPN ARR
b &‘4 VILLAGE OF KASLO & AREA D |
RECREATION GRANT FUNDING APPLICATION MAR 2 1 2024 Il

WA oA g gl J l&u |
N 413 Fourth Street, PO Box 576, Kaslo, B.C. VOG IMO |l ICTR TR Y, 'IL'iil"lf.'_J
v REQUIRED ELEMENTS

Only one (1) application may be submitted per group

Maximum application amount is Five Hundred Dollars ($500)

The most current financial statements MUST accompany this application.

Activity must be conducted within the Village of Kaslo or Area D.

Only recreation activities are eligible (see policy for definitions)

All reporting on Recreation Grants awarded more than 6 months ago is complete

We are collecting your personal information under 26(c) of the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act for the purposc of managing the Recreation Grant
Program. If you have questions about our collection of your information, please contact
the Privacy Officer at corporatewkaslo.ca or call 250-353-2311 x105.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization KesLo Re CLUB
Mailing Address RR 2 Bitel s mp & KasrLe vOGIMD
President Roy 8
Vice President Jolas Sewrls
Secretary e ndy | Settle
Treasurer e dy SetHe
CONTACT INFORMATION
Contact Person Name oy Ko.ss

Contact Person Email

Contact Person Phone

PAGE 1 OF 3



Amount of Recreation Grant funding requested: 9 250

DESCR[BE YOUR PROJECT - Tell us who/when/what will be happening:
as.o _ o
A RC club Fligg RE aivrdralPl & EF wer e nal

oF ]‘{\ asle qerodrome alrstriP:

DESCRIBE YOUR NEED — Explain your group’s need for funding: _
Lf- F_ Iy | n_c, memberns 2—- hen FU L

51"Y'\f'¢'ll (j\ {owu p -

Mmembers

PROJECT LOCATION — Describe where the activities will take place:

KC:.*;‘.L O aerodcome

PROJECT BUDGET - List all sources of revenue and all expenses or attach a
separate page with this information:

Revenue Expense
Source Amount Description Amount
dues - H H_y (ng ?S/y v /e ense ofF 175/j r
Me mbecs pev oo 6//3'-'27_*' cn/
['-"('." (sen

9 hoy FRYER| 1/ 4"

[)p.f
Pe’r‘ GE M

Total Revenue Total Expense
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USE OF GRANT FUNDS - Describe how grant funds will be spent (see the
Recreation Grant Policy for information about eligible expenses)

lo c Que oSt o= 2023 « ,‘)U//-/ //‘(.\.-,,_g,(. (1f

: 3
©Ocecupation o i Rasie RC club aercdrome site

WHO WILL BENEFIT — Tell us about the targeted participants and/or audience.

Kasto Re ciLuR

ACCESSIBILITY — What measures, if any, are in place to make the project activities
accessible to all? o
A FlI1CHT (INE PeSTEr

w [ ARE < YyFENG

no resTrRICTIONS

It/({ ,:’j\l

By signing below I confirm that the above information is correct, to the best of my
knowledge, and that I have the authori submit this application on behalf of the group:

Signature

Printed Name // o /7 Pres
7

Date (Y crelin 2)-'2_/ :)_L!

7 .
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KASLO RC CLUB
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Fiscal year April 01, 2023 — March 31, 2024

OPENING BALANCE (April 01, 2023) $596.79
CREDITS:

Membership dues $160.00

Account credit interest S 0.06 S 160.06
DEBITS:

Village of Kaslo LOC $183.75

2024-25 Radio License S 43.15 ($226.90)

BANK BALANCE (at March 21, 2024) $529.95



THE VILLAGE OF KASLO
Resolution 150 / 2018

POLICY TITLE: Recreation Grants
POLICY STATEMENT:
A policy to provide guidance to committees and Council on the matter of processing and

considering Recreation Grants, funded by the RDCK Kaslo and Area ‘D’ Recreation Service
requisition.

LATE APPLICATIONS:

=

Late applications will be considered providing all of the application criteria is met.

2. Late applications will only be accepted up to 1 month beyond the original application

deadline for the current grant period.

They will only be considered if there are funds available.

4. The grant application will be distributed to the committee by email and an email vote
will be conducted.

5. The decision to award the grant will be based upon a simple majority.

6. The chair of the committee will forward the recommendation to Council for
consideration.

7. The award will then be ratified at the next meeting of the committee.

w

THIS POLICY WAS CONSIDERED AND ADOPTED BY COUNCIL ON October 23" 2018.
RESOLUTION: 150/2018 Recreation Grant Policy

SUPERCEDES: None

For municipal grants and sponsorship, please review policy 25/2016 or its successors.





